
CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
April {0th, 2024

6:00 P.M.

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

5:30 P.M.

6:00 P.M.

ROLL GALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTTONS &
RESOLUTIONS

Fogle:
041024.1

Graig:
041024.2

Craig:
041024.3

Fogle
041024.4

Approve Common Council minutes of
March 27,2024

Approve bills and payiolls

Approve bills - Community Development
escrow account

Congratulate employees on years of service

Mullane:
041024.5

Resolution to approve NYSDOT - Route
78

Lupo:
041024.6

Approve Microenterprise Grant Application

Kirchberger: Hike and Bike, May 11th 11am-2pm
041024.7

xxxx:
041024.8

Lupo:
041024.9

Devine:
041024.10

WITHDRAWN (Juneteenth)

Call for Public Hearing - 54 Beattie Ave,
Special Use Permit

Thundenruolves Baseball

Spring Lake Winery BannerMullane:
041024.11

Devine:
041024,12

Men's Senior Baseball League (MSBL)



xxxx:
041024.13

WITH DRAWN (Transport Transformer)

ADJOURNMENT

Devine:
041024.14

Devine:
041024.15

Fogle:
041024.16

Resolution to Execute Grant Agreement -
Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation

Resolution of Local Match - Sanitary Sewer
System Evaluation

Adjourn meeting to April 241h, 2024



CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNGIL MEETING

AGENDA ADDENDUM

April 10,2024

MOTTONS &
RESOLUTIONS Fogle:

041024.15A

Graig:
041024.158

Fogle:
041024.15C

Authorize Demolition Payment

Authorize Ladder Truck Repair

Former City Clerk Seftlement



CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane

INVOCATION

RECESS

April 10th,2024
6:00 P.M.

Recess for public input.

041024.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman the minutes of
the Regular Meeting of March 271h, 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of
Proceedings. Ayes Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
41312024 Mark Danna, Atty, 145 Autumnvale Drive, Lockport, NY 14094 appointed to
Board of Assessment Review Committee effective April 3, 2024. Said term expires on
September 30,2029.

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

311912024 From David Kinyon, member, Lockport Rotary Club. Letter to request permission
to hold Hike and Bike event on May 11th,2024.

41112024 Tamre Varallo, 7373 Rochester Road, Winery owner. Letter to request
permission to hang banner in promotion of Father's Day Car Show on June 161h,2024.



Notice of Complaint:
41112024 Glenn P. Ferry, 307 Washburn Street, Lockport NY 14094 vs City of Lockport

Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution.

Notice of Glaim:
312612024 Joel Calabro,475 East Union Street.
312612024 Cynthia Cole, 31 Butler Street.
312612024 Todd Tinkham, 33 Butler Street.

Referred to the Corporation Counsel

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

041024.2
By Alderman Craig

Resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on April 11,2024.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

041024.3
By Alderman Craig

Resolved that claims authorized for payment by the Director of Planning and
Development, and subsequently paid from the Community Development Escrow Account, be
and the same are hereby approved.

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6

041024.4
By Alderman Fogle

Resolved that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of
Lockport:

Employee
Raymond M. Aldrich

Years of Service Title
Heavy Equipment Operator5

Seconded by Alderman Lupo and adopted. Ayes 6

By Alderman Devine:
Resolved, that the reading of the foregoing resolution be and the same is hereby

waived.
Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger. Ayes 6.



041024.5
By Alderman Mullane:

Whereas the City of Lockport recognizes the importance of infrastructure improvement
projects for the safety and well-being if its residents; and

Whereas the New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) has initiated
preliminary phases of the Rehabilitation of NY Route 78 (Transit Road) Highway project, a
federally funded transportation endeavor aimed at rehabilitating NY Route 78 between
Millersport Highway and Summit Street; and

Whereas the proposed project seeks to address various deficiencies along the route,
including enhancements to roadway conditions, pedestrian facilities, and drainage systems;
and

Whereas a crucial aspect of the project involves the reconstruction of the existing
sidewalk and the installation of a new ADA compliant curb ramp along the eastern side of NY
Route 78 directly in front of Children's Memorial Park, which is situated between Lincoln
Avenue and Lincoln Drive; and

Whereas the City of Lockport recognizes the significance of ensuring accessibility and
safety for all residents, including those with disabilities, and supports efforts to enhance ADA
compliance within the community; and

Whereas it has been determined that the reconstruction of the sidewalk and installation
of the curb ramp will require the permanent acquisition of 1997 square feet of Right-of-Way
(ROW) from Children's Memorial Park, with assurance that the acquisition will not interfere with
park activities;

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

1. The City of Lockport hereby expresses its full support for the Rehabilitation of NY Route
78 (Transit Rd) Highway project proposed by the New York State Department of
Transportation.

2. The City of Lockport recognizes the necessity of addressing the deficiencies along NY
Route 78 and acknowledges the benefits that the proposed improvements will bring to
the roadway, pedestrian facilities, and drainage systems within the city.

3. The City of Lockport specifically endorses the reconstruction of the existing sidewalk and
the installation of a new ADA compliant curb ramp along the eastern side of NY Route 78
in front of Children's Memorial Park as vital components of the project.

4. The City of Lockport acknowledges and approves the permanent acquisition of 1997
square feet of Right-of-Way (ROW) from Children's Memorial Park, with the
understanding that it will not interfere with park activities.

5. The Mayor of Lockport is hereby authorized to take all necessary actions to facilitate the
implementation of the Rehabilitation of NY Route 78 (Transit Road) Highway project in
accordance with applicable regulations and guidelines.

6. The City of Lockport has no objections to the de minimis determination of the proposed
action (acquisition of approximately 1997 square feet of ROW) from Childrens Memorial
Park and that this action will not adversely impact the activities, features, and attributes
that qualify this property (Childrens Memorial Park) for protection under the Department
of Transportation Act of 1966, Section 4(f).



Seconded by Alderman Fogle and adopted. Ayes 6

041024.6
By Alderman Lupo

Whereas the New York State Community Development Block Grant Program provides
funding to communities under the Microenterprise Program to undertake activities that focus
on community development needs such as creating or expanding job opportunities, and

Whereas the City of Lockport (the "City") desires to partner with The Greater Lockport
Development Corporation ("GLDC") as a subrecipient to apply to the New York State Office of
Community Renewal ('OCR") for $300,000 for eligible Microenterprise activities which will
provide grants to eligible businesses (including startup and existing) for working capital,
equipment, etc., and

Whereas the City has held a public hearing to obtain citizens'views regarding the
CDBG program as administered by OCR and regarding the proposed microenterprise
program.

Now therefore be it resolved that the Mayor is hereby authorized to submit a grant
application in the amount of $300,000, such amount to be used to provide business grants and
fund the costs of grant administration and program activities, and be it further

Resolved that the Mayor is hereby designated as the Environmental Certifying Officer
for the purposes of complying with the applicable federal environmental review requirements
for the OCR grant, and be it further

Resolved that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the OCR grant agreement
and all related documents associated with the OCR grant, including agreements with GLDC
relating to the use and administration of the grant funds, subject to review and approval by the
City Attorney.

Seconded by Alderman Craig and adopted. Ayes 6.

041024.7
By Alderman Kirchberger:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the Lockport
Rotary Club to conduct a Hike and Bike Event on Saturday, May 11,2024, from 10 am to 12
pm to celebrate their progress on the Market Rotary Pavilion and the other improvements that
have been made on the Market Street Trail, and be it further

Resolved that traffic be blocked off at Market Street, from Chestnut to Exchange Street,
and that cones be placed along the south side of Cold Springs Road Bridge

Resolved that permission is subject to Lockport Rotary Club filing a certificate of
insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured.

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same
is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades and trash cans to said
area prior to said event.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6.



041024.8 WITHDRAWN (J u neteenth)

041024.9
By Alderman Lupo

Resolved that a public hearing be held at the Common Council meeting on April 24th,
starting at 6:00PM in council chambers, Lockport Municipal Building, One Locks Plaza,
Lockport, NY, relative to a request for a Special Use Permit by James E. Spry lll, 54 Beattie
Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 to harbor hens on the property.

And be it further
Resolved that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to advertise notice of

said public hearing.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

041024.10
By Alderman Devine:

Resolve that pursuant to their request, Thundenrvolves Baseball, LLC is hereby granted
permission to use the baseball field at Outwater Park for their 2024Youth Baseball
Tournaments, subject to approval of the schedule by the Highways & Parks Department, for
games to be played between May 24th and July 28th,2024,

And be it further
Resolved that Thunderwolves Baseball, LLC file a certificate of insurance with the City

Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured.

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6

04'to24.11
By Alderman Mullane:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, Spring Lake Winery is hereby granted
permission to erect a banner at least 17' from the ground across East Avenue at Davison Road
to promote Father Day Car Show on June 16th. Banner is to be erected from May 27,2024
thru June 16,2024 based on a schedule approved by the City Clerk, and be it further

Resolved that said permission is subject to Spring Lake Winery filing a certificate of
insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured and subject to
payment of $50, and be it further

Resolved that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to make arrangements
with city forces to erect the banner.

Seconded by Alderman Lupo and adopted. Ayes 6



041024.12
By Alderman Devine:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, Men's Senior Baseball League (MUNY MSBL)
is hereby granted permission to use the baseball field at Outwater Park for their 2024Travel
Baseball Team, subject to approval of the schedule by the Highways & Parks Department, for
the games played between May 29, 2024 and July 29, 2024, and be it further

Resolved that Men's Travel Baseball League (MUNY MSBL) file a certificate of
insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured.

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6

041024.13 WITH DRAWN (Transport Transformer)

041024.14
By Alderman Devine:

Whereas City of Lockport (hereinafter the "City") desires to accept the New York State
Environmental Facilities Corporation (NYS EFC) Engineering Planning Grant (EPG) #130135;
and

Whereas the City proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation under NYS
EFC EPG #130135; and

Whereas the City intends to work with Hunt Engineering, Architects, Land Surveyors &
Landscape Architect D.P.C., Contact Tim Steed, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY 14845:
and

Whereas the primary purpose of this grant will be to evaluate the City's Collection
System lnflow and lnfiltration (l&l) issues and excess flow experienced at the Wastewater
Treatment Plan (w\MfP) during intense storm events and seasonalthaw.

Now therefore based on such review and consideration be it resolved by the City
of Lockport Common Council that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an EPG
Agreement with the NYS EFC and any and all other contracts, documents, and/or instruments
necessary to facilitate the EPG project referenced herein and to fulfill the City of Lockport's
obligations thereunder.

Seconded by Alderman Craig and adopted. Ayes 6

041024.15
By Alderman Devine:

Whereas City of Lockport (hereinafter the "City") proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer
System Evaluation under New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation Engineering
Planning Grant (NYS EPG) #130135; and

Whereas the NYS EPG requires a local match equal to 20 percent of the requested
grant amount in cash and/or in-kind services; and

Now therefore based on such review and consideration be it resolved by the City's
Common Council that the City hereby authorizes and appropriates a minimum 20% local



match as required by the NYS EPG Program for the City's Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation
in the amount of $10,000 and based upon the total EPG Grant award of $50,000.

Be it further resolved the source of the local match, and any amount in excess of the
required match, shall be provided by the City's generalfund and/or in-kind services as needed

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

041024.15A
By Alderman Fogle:

Whereas, there was a residentialfire at 96 Locust Street, Lockport, NY that occurred on
October 19,2023; and

Whereas, the fire damage to the structure was deemed a total loss of the property by
the Lockport Fire Department and the Building Inspector has rendered an opinion in his report
dated October 23,2023, that the building is unsafe and needs to be demolished; and

Whereas, the City Council passed resolution 121323.124 in December of 2023,
sponsored by Alderman Fogle and seconded by Alderman Beakman, wherein the Council
approved a contract between the City and Durable Demolition, LLC, Lockport; and

Whereas, said resolution approved the contract for Durable Demolition LLC, to be paid
$34,935.00; and

Whereas, the demolition at 96 Locust has taken place; now therefor it be
Resolved, that the Common Council hereby amend the General Fund budget to reflect

this need:

Expenditure
Decrease
4.1900.54775
lncrease
A.1900.54055

Contingency

Professional Services

$34,935.00

$34,935.00

Seconded by Alderman Lupo. Ayes 6

041024.',t58
By Alderman Craig

Whereas, the City of Lockport recognizes the critical importance of maintaining fully
operational emergency response equipment for the safety and well-being of its residents; and

Whereas, it has come to our attention that the City's only Aerial Ladder Truck, a2001
Pierce, VIN #4P1CT02S81A001256, is in need of emergent repair due to a hydraulic system
issue discovered during a routine repair; now therefore be it

Resolved, that the City Council authorizes the allocation of contingency funds in the
amount of $67,343.33 to cover the necessary repair expenses; and be it further,

Resolved, that the Common Council hereby amend the General Fund budget to reflect
this need:

Expenditure
Decrease



4.1900.54775 Contingency $67,343.33

lncrease
4.3410.54300 $67,343.33

Seconded by Alderman Mullane. Ayes 6

041024.15C
By Alderman Fogle

Whereas in January 2012, Richelle Pasceri was appointed by the Mayor of the City of
Lockport to serve a five-year term as the Lockport City Clerk and in 2017, Ms. Pasceri was
reappointed to a second five-year term, and

Whereas on January 24,2018, the City of Lockport ("City") entered into a Collective
Bargaining Agreement ('CBA') with the Lockport Department Head Association ("Union") for
January 2013 through December 31 ,2026, and

Whereas Ms. Pasceri's position of City Clerk is clearly and unequivocally is included in
the Union,

Whereas the City never made a simple application to the Public Employment Relations
Board ("PERB") to remove Ms. Pasceri's position as City Clerk from the Union and Union
protection prior to the City's illegal termination of Ms. Pasceri, and

Whereas on April 1,2020, the City issued a written Notice of Removal termination of
Ms. Pasceri's employment effective April 10,2020, ignoring her status as a Union member per
the CBA which the City signed on to, and

Whereas on April 16,2020, the Union filed three grievances against the City relating to
Ms. Pasceri's termination, and

Whereas on June 16,2020, the Union filed a demand to Arbitrate the grievances, and
Whereas on July 6,2020, the City filed a Petition to Stay Arbitration arguing

inexplicably that Ms. Pasceri as City Clerk was not a member of the Union and the CBA was
inapplicable to Ms. Pasceri's position, and

Whereas on August 14,2020, the Niagara County Supreme Court ordered that the
CBA was applicable as Ms. Pasceri was a member of the Union as City Clerk, that the
agreement was enforceable between the City and the Union and granted the Union's request
to arbitrate, and

Whereas on October 16,2020, the City filed a Notice of Appeal of the Supreme Court's
decision and

Whereas during the pendency of the Appeal, the City inexplicably entered into a
stipulation that neither the City nor the Union would appeal the results of the decision to a
higher court, and

Whereas on December 23,2022, the New York State Appellate Division confirmed the
Supreme Court's initial decision that Ms. Pasceri was in fact a member of the Union entitling
her to due process rights under the CBA, and

Whereas on May 17,2022, the City and Pasceri participated in an arbitration hearing
and on October 20,2022, the arbitrator issued an 89-page opinion in favor of Ms. Pasceri and
the Union concluding that the City did not have just cause to terminate Ms. Pasceri and that
Ms. Pasceri being in fact a member of the Union at the time of her termination and must be
made whole through an award, and

Whereas on August 23,2023, the City filed a motion to vacate or modify the Arbitration
award,

Vehicle Maintenance Repair



Whereas and on October 25,2023, and Supreme Court Judge Frank A. Sedita, lll,
issued an Order denying the City's motion to vacate or modify and confirmed the entire award
to Ms. Pasceri holding that it is unclear how the City could even advance such a claim in good
faith when there is already a Supreme Court decision and Order directing that the CBA was
applicable to the position of City Clerk and that Ms. Pasceriwas in the Union and that the very
same decision and order was already upheld by the New York State Appellate Division, and

Whereas on January 24,2024, the Niagara County Supreme Court issued an Order
and Judgment awarding Ms. Pasceri the following relief:

Mitigated Earnings during loss period of $50,247.39
Value of Vacation Days of $16,081.06
Value of Personal Days of $2,336.56
Value of Sick Days Buyout $13,029.78
Value of Retirement Contribution of $5,656.32
Value of HRA Contribution of $1,000.00
Value of Longevity Pay of $1,500.00
Value of Health lnsurance Coverage Premium of $48,834.78

That Ms. Pasceri's NYSLR ERS retirement credit be restored for the period of April
2020 to June 2022. lf the City is unable to restore Ms. Pasceri's NYSLRS ERS retirement
credit for the period of April 20201o June 2022, it must pay Ms. Pasceri the additional monthly
retirement benefits she would have gained if that retirement credit had been applied properly
for the duration of her retirement period.

Ms. Pasceri receive health insurance coverage as provided for under the CBA when
she reaches age 55 and files the papers for retirement with NYSLRS.

Pursuant to CPLR 5002, pre-judgment interesl ol 9o/o on the total award of $138,685.89
from October 2022, of $15,570.26, for a total amount due of $154,256.15, and

Whereas the prior administration has expended over $61,000.00 in costs for outside
attorney fees and arbitration fees in this matter, and when combined with the award below the
City will have spent over $215,000.00, and the cost to further appeal this matter is estimated at
over $15,000.00 with minimal chance of success, and

Whereas in accordance with the latest Order by Niagara County Supreme Justice
Frank A. Sedita, lll, Corporation Counsel for the City of Lockport concurs with all of the above
rulings of the Arbitrator, Supreme Court and New York State Appellate Division and hereby
advises against the filing of any further appeals in this matter, and

Whereas the Mayor hereby concurs with the advice and guidance of Corporation
Counsel and request that the Common Council satisfy the above relief awarded to Ms.
Pasceri.

Now, therefore be it resolved That the Mayor and Common Council direct that Funds
in the amount of $12,870.26 shall be transferred

From:
4.1900.54775

To

Contingency



A.1900.54765 Judgement and Claims, and BE lT FURTHER

Resolved, that the Common Council hereby authorizes the payment of the following
relief:

Mitigated Earnings during loss period of $50,247.39
Value of Vacation Days of $16,081.06
Value of Personal Days of $2,336.56
Value of Sick Days Buyout $13,029.78
Value of Retirement Contribution of $5,656.32
Value of HRA Contribution of $1,000.00
Value of Longevity Pay of $1,500.00
Value of Health Insurance Coverage Premium of $48,834.78

That Ms. Pasceri's NYSLR ERS retirement credit be restored for the period of April
2020 to June 2022. lf the City is unable to restore Ms. Pasceri's NYSLRS ERS retirement
credit for the period of April 2020 to June 2022, it must pay Ms. Pasceri the additional monthly
retirement benefits she would have gained if that retirement credit had been applied properly
for the duration of her retirement period.

Ms. Pasceri receive health insurance coverage as provided for under the CBA when
she reaches age 55 and files the papers for retirement with NYSLRS.

Pursuant to CPLR 5002, pre-judgment interest of 9o/o on the total award of $138,685.89
from October2022, of $15,570.26,for a total amountdue of $154,256.15, and

Said payment of $154,256.15 shall be paid from accounts below as follows:

4.2688 Other Accrued Liabilities $141,385.89

$12,870.26A.1900.54765- Judgement&Claims

Seconded by Alderman Craig and adopted. Ayes 4 (Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger)
Nays 2 (Lupo and Mullane).

041024.16 ADJOURNMENT

At 6:30 P.M. Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00 P.M
Wednesday, April 24th, 2024.

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6.

SARAH K. LANZO
City Clerk



LOqKPCI BT TMUNNGNP* L B, UtrtDdNq

oNjm_ LocKs Pn^tua&
toteKPoRlr, Niflw YCIRw \ $ag 4

Px{ONfl (V\6) 489"6663
f,"&x (7t\il 439-6668

.'J OfrN LOS1B,,A&D,[, nnl

MAYO&

April3,2024

To Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint Mark Danna, Atty,l45
Autumnvale Drive, Lockport, NY 14094 to the Board of Assessment Review Committee effective
April3, 2024.

Said term expires on September 30,2029

Witness my hand and the seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 3rd day of April,2024

Sincerely,

ilI

JLiskl

Cc: M. Danna
T. Farrell



Deputy City CIerk

From: Kristin Schubring <kschubring@lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:55 PM

deputyclerk@ lockportny.gov
cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
AP Fund f otals 4/10/24

To:
Cc:

Sent:

Subject:

HiEmily,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 4/10/24 are as follows:

Fund A General - 5716,673.92
Fund CL Refuse & Recycling - 5gl,tZS.l8
Fund FX Water - 5L2,09o.37
Fund G Sewer - S33,t6g.tz
Fund MS Health lnsurance - 55,041.00
Fund S Worker's Compensation - 57,500.00
Totaf - 527L,650.24

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Kristin Berna rdi Schubring
Principai Acccunt Clerk
Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

71.6.439.662A

1



City of Lockport I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payroll are employed solely in and have
actually performed the duties of positions and

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range Ail15124 - 03128124

Pay Batch A4104124

Batch Total

Female Employees in Pay Batch 54
Hours De{ription
207A Disability - 207A Disability
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0

CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5
CMPU - Comp Time Used

EDAY - Extra Day
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA - FLSA

FMLN - FMLA Leave without Pay

FMLS - FMLA SicK Used

HOL - Holiday

HOT 2.25 - Holiday Overtime 2.25
LONG - Longevity Payment
LWOP - Leave Without Pay

MILI - Military Time
OOT - Out of 'lltle

OOT OT 1.0 - Out of Title OT at
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of Title OT at
OOT OT SHIFT 10o/o - OOT OT
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0
OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5

oT 1.5 SHIFT 10% - OT @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 15olo - OT @ 1.5

PRSE - Personal Earned
PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular
REG PT - Regular Part Time
REG SHIFT 10o/o - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT 15olo - Regular Shift
RETRO - Retroactive Pay

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL PT - Salary Part Time
SCKU - Sick Used
STIP - Stipend
VACU - Vacation Used

Total

160.0000 1,790.00
185.3750 .00

1.0000 .00
348.5000 12,022.86
234.0000 8,s23.52
40.0000 7,549.64

344.0000 70,787.89

.0000 326.22

32.0000 .00
70.0000 1,951.90

32.0000 682.74
8.0000 633.73
.0000 500.00

60.0000 .00
16.0000 539.06

773.0000 27,062.72
1.0000 29.14

55.2500 2,229.34
8.0000 309.19

45.7500 7,445.50

832.7500 38,275.99

40.0000 1,660.77
8.0000 351.97

21.0000 .00
241.5000 7,759.33

11,867.0000 363,359.87
277.0000 9,340.34
136.0000 3,753.90
216.0000 6,007.94

.0000 30.33
70.0000 .00

.0000 3,806.51

.0000 7,865.37
683.0000 18,991.41

.0000 192.3r
556.0000 t6,4t7.86

77,362.12s0 9542,196.7s

indicated for the
PAID on

Gross Withholdings and Deductions

Gross
Imputed Income
Federal

FICA

Medicare
New York State
457 o/o Deduction
457 Flat Dollar Deduction
AFLAC POSTTAX

AFLAC PRETAX

ALLSTATE POSTTAX

ALLSTATE PRETAX

COLONIAL LIFE POSTTM
FSA PRETM
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
NEW YORK LIFE

Pearl Insurance through CSEA

PRINCIPAL DENTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION
RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST-TM SCP

RET PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TAX SCP

Retire EPS Tier 6 <= $100,000
Retire EFS 1;sr 6 <=945,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000 OT
Retire ERS 1;sr 6 <=955,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=955,000 OT
Retire ERS T;gr 6 <=975,000
Retire PFRS <= $55,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <= 975,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <=
Retire PFRS Tiqr 6 <=945,000

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

Total

Employer Taxes

FICA
Medicare

Total

Armed Forces Bank

Bank of Akron
Bank of America

BANK OF AMERICA (2)
BANK OF AMERICA (4)

BANK OF AMERICA (6)
Bank on Buffalo
Chase

Chase Bank
Chime

Citizens Bank

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Discover Bank

ESL rcU
Evans Bank
Financial Trust FCU

Five Star Bank

Kenmore Teachers FCU

Hours

542,796.75 -

61,509.16.
32,899.55

7,694.3t
25,874.L9 t
6,772.46

11,599.62

26r.23
460.30
693.58

s69.98
55.40

699.68 *
2,099.76

938.04
1,994.36

653.10

720.39

146.40
279.30

220.74

L,234.75

228.15
1,857.00

19.28

60.00
23.70

217.79

L,778.05

201.66

830.15

93.78

616.85

L,802.94
r,236.L3
L,754.37

142.27

984.37

Gross Base Benefits

s03,034.02
530,638.14
530,638.14
512,266.46

85,342.73

59,268.83
6,722.09

23,7L8.39
2,679.39

13,707.82

50,3s7.68
2L,497.93

38,984.70
2,473.07

32,811,84

27,356.46

9,399.99
87,224.3L

7,930.27
6,483.45

1,317.68

$139,712.16 "

32,899.55 I
7,694.3t*

$40,593.86

Gross Base

Gross Base

530,638.14
530,638.14

1,302.89

3,077.L7

3,967.22

1,640.69

1,302.86

1,116.56

2,724.4L

591.02

2,213.98
r,420.43

11,018.07

116,918.23

400.00
1,170.68
3,O73.L9

100.00

1,L40.37

200.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

i .00t' .00\.',' 
.oo

i';r' .00
, f '

1-) .oo

\' .00\i .oo

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

3,787.60

Workers'Comp _ Gross Base

Workers Compensation - Sewer 2,420.75 41,428.10

Workers Compensation - Water 2,312,64 43,364.96

Workers Compensation 50% 693.44 10,897.94

Total $zuroz5.55 -

Direct DeposiG Amount

Run by Ashley Bretherton on 4/212024 9:40:31 AM Page 136 of 137



Srrg.INc LenE WtNERy
AT VARALLO I/INEYARDS

To whom it may concern,

Spring Lake Winery would like permission to erect a banner at least 17' from the ground
across Bast Avenue at Davison Road to promote our Father's Day Car Show onJune r6th
zoz4. The banner is to be Displayed from june t, zoz4thru ]une t6th zoz4or based on a
schedule approved bythe City Clerk, Spring Lake Winery has attached a certificate of
insurance naming the City of Lockport as additional insured.

Sineerely,

Tamre Varallo

Winery Owner

z16 +W*t,251
TZlRochester Road
Lockport, New York uog4

info@springlakewinery. com
wwwsringlakewinery. com



ROTARY CI.UB OF 1OCKPORI

Box I 199
lockporl, ilY t 4095

lUlarch 19,2024

Moyor John lombordi ll & Menbers of the Common (ouncil
lockporl Municipol Building
One locks Plozo
lockport, 1{Y 14094

Deor Moyor lombordi und Common (ounril Members:

With the support of the City of lockporl, the lockport Rotory Club is pleosed with rhe progress of the
Rotcry Povilion on the Erie Canol, os well ss the olher improvemenls thot hove been on the Morket
Slreel Troil. To dote, the investmenls by Rolory hove resuhed in rhe instollation of ottraclive benches
ond woste receplocles olong the 3h mile section between Morket Street ond the Erie Cqnal, from Scolzo
Pork to the inlersection with Vine Street.

To celebrote lhese improvemenls,lhe lorkport Rotory Club would like lo invite members of neorby
Rotory Clubs in Erie ond Niogorc (ounties for o llike & Bike Event on Soturdoy, Mcy I I from I I om -
2 pn. The proposed Hike & Bike Event would begin ot (ornerslone lce Areno; hikers would proceed by
foot olong the existing wclkwoy olong lhe Morket Street lroil to the Rotcry Povilion ol lllarket ond
Adom Streets, while cyclists would continue olong o 2 mile loop eost on Morkel Street to Cold Springs
Rood, relurning on the Conolwoy Troil on the north side of rhe conol to the Exrhonge Street lift Bridge,
ending ot the Povilion, where refreshments will be served.

The lockport Rotory Club requests permission to conducl the Hike & Bike Event, which is expected to
oflroct opproximately 50 attendees. Thonk you for your considerotion of our requesl.

Sincerely,

Dovid Kinyon
Member, lockport Rofory (lub
716-638.il 19



L L
NYSCET DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT: COUNTY OF NTAGARA

GLENN P. FERRY
307 Washburn Street
Lockport, NY 14094

Plaintiff,

RECEIVHD

APR S 1 3{}?4

C{Ty Olfiii:i C;r,:i,-.

lrr^t^A
suMMONs d e hvesscl

vs. Index No.:

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
One Lock's Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Defendant.

To the above-named Defendant(s):

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to answer the Complaint in this action and

to serve a copy of your Answer upon Plaintiffs attomey at the address stated below

within twenty (20) days after the personal service of this Summons, exclusive of the day

of service, (or within thirty (30) days after service is complete if this Summons is not
personally delivered to you within the State of New York); and in case of your failure to
appear or answer, judgment will be taken against you by default for the relief demanded

in the Complaint.

Plaintiff designates Niagara County as the place of trial. The basis of venue is

Plaintiffs residence andlor place of loss.

Dated: Tonawanda, NewYork
March 18,2024

Attomeyfor Plaintiff
2645 Sheridan Drive
Tonawanda, New York 14150
Telephone: (7 16) 532-3006
Fax: (716) 832-3660

Lof4



lf'Mi[r: NIAbAKA ULTUN'.IJI \j.|.,'{.t(l\ U5l zzl zUZt UJ. : lt' iltl
NYSCEF DOC, NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCE!': 03/22/2024

STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT : COLINTY OF NIAGARA

GLENN P. FERRY

Plaintifq COMPLAINT

Index No.:

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK

Defendant.

Plaintif{ GLENN P. FERRY, by way of his attorney, Kevin T. stockero Esq.,

alleges as follows:

l. GLENN P. FERRY (hereinafter'?laintiff), is a resident of Niagara County who

currently resides at307 Washburn Street, Lockport, NY 14094.

2. CITY OF LOCKPORT (hereinafter "City") is the municipal entity for the City of
Lockport of Tonawanda in the State of New York, with its operations based out of its city

hall located at One Lock's Plaza,Lockport, NY 14094.

3. Plaintiff is the sole owner of the real property at issueo 307 Washburn Street,

Lockport, NY 14094 (hereinafter'?roperty"), which has been his primary residence.

4. On December 23,2022,at approximately l:00 p.m., due to City's negligence, a

tree owned and maintained by City fell on Plaintiffs' property, causing extensive damage.

The City owned, maintained, and was responsible for the tree located in the area between

the sidewalk and Washbum Streeto direetly in front of the Property.

5. Plaintiffpreviously notified City that said tree was unstable and hanging over the

Property such that it would cause substantial damage to said Property if it fell.

6. In addition, Plaintiff informed the City that the tres's condition was deteriorating

as it was showing signs that it was partially dead from limbs without annual leaves.

vs.

2of4



|J'Irr.E;lJ : tlllAb+a(Jr Ut UNI I ur/[ilKn UJ/ 4Zl ZUze UI : Iat rillll
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: A3 /22/2024

7. Despite Plaintiff s waffiings, City never took any action to rectify the dangerous

condition, allowing the free to fall and damage the Property. Said damage included

structural damage to roof, siding, and other parts of the home. Defendants' negligence

has created a dangerous condition to reside in said home.

8. As a result of the City's negligence, carelessness, and/or recklessness in

inspecting and maintaining the thee, Plaintiffs Property suffered darnages which are

estimated to be in excess of $60,000,

9. For these reasons, Plaintiff commences the instant civil action to recover damages

from Defendants for the damage to the Property, as well as consequential and punitive

damages.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

- Negligence -

10. Plaintiff repeats and reiterates each and every allegation contained in paragraphs

"1" through oo9" 
as if same were stated herein.

I 1. The City orvned, controlled, andlor maintained the tree located in the area

between the sidewalk and Washburn Street, directly in front of the Property

12. The City owed a dury to Plaintiff as a property owner resident, to exercise

reasonable and prudent care in inspecting and/or maintain the City's property, including

the tree herein, in a reasonably safe condition, free from known and/or knowable defects,

and/or to otherwise take all reasonable and necessary precautions to prevent damage to

the property of other, such as Plaintiff.

13, The City breached the aforesaid duties owed to Plaintiff, which caused rhe tree

complained of herein to fall on December 23,2022 andcause damages to Plaintiff s

3of4



l{-trrlilJ: NlA(',lrttt urJuN'r't ulr,!ilKn uJlzzl,zuzqr uI:J.6 ru[
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: A3/22/2024

Property. The City was under a duty to act to remedy the dangerous condition and

address the condition of the tree ina timely fashion after Plaintiff properly notified the

City that it was in a dangerous condition.

14. As a result of the breach, Plaintiff has suffered damages from having to repair the

Property as a result thereof. The City is the proximate cause of said damages through its

negligence, carelessness, andlor recklessness acts or omissions.

15. The City was negligent, careless, and/or rcckless by failing to properly inspect,

service, maintain, repair, andlor remove the tree. In addition, the City permitted a

dangerous condition, of which it has actual notice, to exist, and failed to take adequate

steps to prevent the damages under the circumstances.

16. Therefore, Plaintiff pleads a cause of action for negligence due to the City's

breach of their duties owed to him and the resulting damages.

WHEREF'ORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests for an award of damages which

would include repairing the Property,loss of equity, and any other damages which the

court would deem just and reasonable.

Dated: Tonawanda, New York
March 18,2024

\*---3--"

Attomeyfor Plaintiff
2645 Sheridan Drive
Tonawanda, New York 14150
Telephone: (716) 832-3006
Fax: (716) 832466A

4of4



rlYscEF DOC. NO. 2

STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT : COUNTY OF NIAGARA

GLENN P. FERRY
Plaintifl

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK

Defendant.

MOTION MADE BY :

DATE, TIME AND PLACE
OF HEARING:

SUPPORTING PAPERS:

RELIEF DEMAIIDED:

RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

NOTICtr OF MOTION FOR
LEAVE TO SERVE A LATE
NOTICE OF CLAIM

Index No. F,15292212024

GLENN P. FERRY, by his attorney Kevin T.
Stocker, Esq.

10:45
April 25 .2024 at9**a.m., before
Hon. Frank Caruso , J.S.C., at Part _
in the Niagara County Courthouse, located
at 175 Hawley Street, Lockport, NY

Affirmation of Kevin T. Stocker, Esq., swom
to on March 21,2024 with exhibits annexed
thereto.

An Order granting leave to Plaintiff to serve a late
notice of claim pursuant to General Municipal
Law Section 50'e(5), and allowing the notice of
claim served with the Plaintiffs motion papers to
satisfy General Municipal Law Section 50-e.

vs.

GROUNDS FOR RELIEF: NYS Gcneral Municipal Law g 50-e(5)

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THA.T pursuant to CPLR 2214(b), and
Uniform Rules 202.8(c), all answering aflidavits or papers, if any, are to be served upon
the undersigned no later than SEVEN (7) days prior to the return date of this motion in as
much as the moving party intends to file reply papers.

DATED: Tonawanda, New York
March 21,2024

Sto
Attorneyfor Plaintiff
2645 Sheridan Drive
Tonawanda, NY 14150
Phone: 716-832-3006
Fax: 'l16-832-3660



)IYSCSF DOC. NO. 3 RECEMD NYSCEF. 03/22/2024

STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT : COUNTY OF NIAGARA

GLENN P. FERRY
ATTORNEY AFFIRMATION IN
SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF'S
MOTION FOR LEAYE TO SERVE
.4. LATE NOTICE OF CL.A,IM

Plaintifl

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK

Defendant.
Index No.

KEVIN T. STOCKER, ESQ., after being duly sworn and under the penalty of perjury, deposes and

says the following:

l. That I am an attorney atlaw duly licensed to practice before all the courts of New York State. I

represent the Plaintifi, GLENN P. FERRY (hereinafter "Plaintiff'), and as such, I am fully familiar with all

the facts and circumstances herein.

2. Plaintiff is a resident of the City of Lockport, State of New York, and resides at307 Washburn Street,

Lockport, NY 14094.

3. Defendant CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK (hereinafter "City") is a municipal entity in the

State of New York, with its city hall located at One Lock's Plaza, Lockport, NY 14094.

4. I submit this attomey affirmation in support of Plaintiff s notice of motion seeking permission to

serve a late notice of claim on the City.

vs.



IIYSCEF DOC. NO. 3 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

STATEMENT OF FACTS

5. Plaintiff contemporaneously filed his summons and verified complaint herein, which is included

hereto and made a part herewith (Exhibit 'A").

6. Plaintiff is the sole owner of the real properly at issue, 30? Washburn Street, Lockport, NY 14094

(hereinafter "Property'), which is his primary residence.

7. On December 23,2022, due to the City's negligence, a tree owned by the City fell on Plaintiffs'

property during a windstorm, causing extensive damage.

8. The tree was located in the area owned by the City between the sidewalk and Washbum Street.

9. Plaintiff previously notified the City's officials that said ffee was unstable and hanging over the

Property such that it would cause substantial damage to said Properly if it fell (Exhibit "B"). Additionally,

the notice informed the City that the tree was already in poor condition.

10. Yet, despite Plaintiffs warnings, the City never took any action to rectify the dangerous condition

until the tree fell and damaged the Property.

1 1, The damage to the Property included structural damage to the roof, siding, and other parts of the

front of the house.

12. Thereaftero the City's agents were called about the tree, and visited the Property, viewing the

damage to the building and removing its tree.

13. PlaintifPs Property damages are estimated to be in excess of $60,000

14. For these reasons, Plaintiff commences the instant civil action to recover damages from the City for

the damage to the Property, as well as consequential damages.



$YSCEF DOC. NO. 3 RECEIVED NYSCEF 2 03/22/2024

ARGUMENT

Point I: Courtos Standards for Granting Leave to Serve aLate Notice of Claim

15. Plaintiff brings the instant motion for leave to serve the late notice of claim, annexed herein as

Exhibit ooC", upon the City as a municipal corporation.

16. This Court is vested with broad disuetion to grant the instant application seeking leave to serve a

late notice of claim fl[etzel Servs. Corp. v. Town of Amherst,207 A,.D.2d965 (4th Dept., 1994); see,

Clark v. Roswell Park Cancer Inst. Corp., 92 A.D.3d 1273 (4th Dept., 201,2)). Moreover, General

Municipal.Law Section 50-e (5) sets forth the standard for this application, which states:

"In determining whether to permit service of a late notice of claim, the court gg!
consider all relevant facts and circumstances, including whether (1) the Plaintiffs is an
infant, (2) the movant has demonstrated a reasonable excuse for failing to serve a timely
notice of claim, (3) the public corporation acquired actual knowledge of the facts
constituting the claim within 90 days of its accrual or a reasonable time thereafter, and (4)
the delay would substantially prejudice the public corporation in defending on the
merits.o'

(General Municipal Law $50-e(5)(emphasis added); see, Fuentgs v Countv of Nassau, 15 A.D.3d
346,346 (2d Dept, 2005); Matter of Brown v County of Westchester,2g3 A.D.2d748 (2d Dept.,
2002); see also, Matter of Fiero v City of New York, 271 A.D.2d 608, 609 (2d Dept.,
2000); Matter of Gaffney v Town of Hempstead,225 A.D.2d721,722 QdDept., 1996)).

17. The list set forth in GML $50-e(5) is merely a o'non-exhaustive list of factors that the court should

weigh," and other factors can be considered as the statute allows for "a11 other relevant facts and

circumstances" (Williams v. Nassau County Med. Ctr., 6 N.Y.3d 531, 539 (2006); Matter of Newcomb v.

Middle Country Cent. Sch. Dist.,28 N.Y.3d 455 (2016)).



IIYSCEF DOC . NO. 3 RECETVED NYSCEF! 03/22/2024

18. Indeed, GML $ 50-e(5) was intended to be liberally construed, and was to provide more flexible

criteria for the termination of a motion for leave to file a late notice of claim (Robb v. New York City

Housing Authority,Tl A.D.zd 1000 (2d Dept., 1979)).

19. Based upon these standards, courts have held that the GML $50-e's notice of claim requirements

should not "operate as a device to defeat the rights of persons with legitimate claims" (Camacho v New

Yorko 187 AD2d 262,263 (lst Dept., 1992); Annis v. New York City Transit Authorit-v, 108 A.D.2d 643

(ist Dept., 1985)).

20. In this instant matter, it is a provident exercise of the Court's discretion to grant Plaintiff leave to

serye a late notice of claim upon the City as Plaintiffs situation satisfies each of the factors set forth in

GML $50-e(5), in addition to other "relevant facts and circumstances," as discussed in detail below.

Point II: Defendants had Actual Knowledge of the Essential Facts of Plaintiffs' Claim

21. Plaintiff contends that the City had actual knowledge of the essential facts of this case based upon

having created the dangerous condition after receiving notice of same.

22. The City ignored the conditicn of the tree, and the dangerous condition it posed, based upon

Plaintiff having contacted the City prior to the loss to complain about the size and condition of the tree

which fell on his Property (Exhibit "8"). Moreover, Plaintiff contacted the City after the tree fell to alert

them of the occurrence, and their agents cut and removed the fallen tree, and observed the damage to the

Property.

23. For these reasons, it is abundantly clear that the City had acfual knowledge of Plaintiffs claim.



iIyscEF Doc. No. 3 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

24. The Court of Appeals has interpreted this "actual knowledge" factor to mean that the Defendants

had knowledge of the underlying facts constituting the claim, and not notice lhat a tort claim would be

conrmencea Geary v. City of nya 44 N.Y.2d 398,4L2-413 (197S). As aforementioned, the City had more

than actual notice herein.

25. Moreover, time is not an issue as the Plaintiffnotified the City of the tree falling and damaging the

Property home. Thus, the City had ample notice in a reasonable time based upon Plaintiff notifying the

City of the tree falling onto the Property to investigate the complaint.

26. When a public corporation has actual knowledge of the claim itself within the ninety-days prior, it

is clear that a late filing will be permitted (finq v. Cltv of New.Yo , 90 A.D.2d 637 (2d, Dept., 1983);

9elles v. New York Citv Hous. Auth. ,87 A.D.2d 757 (lst Dept., 1982)).

27. Therefore, it should be undisputed that the City had actual notice of Plaintiffs complaint herein

based upon being previously notified of the tree's condition, and notified subsequent to the tree falling and

investigating same, such that the actual notice factor of GML $50-e(5) for granting leave for a late notice of

claim weighs in Plaintiffs favor.

Point III: Plaintiffs have a Reasonable Excuse for the Delay

28. Plaintiffalso has a reasonable excuse for his delay in serving a notice of claim upon the City as he

was under the belief that the Cify acknowledged that they were liable for the damages their tree caused.



JIYSCEF DOC. NO. 3 RECEIVED NYSCEFt 03/22/2024

29. Primarily, the Plaintiff was led to believe that commencing a lawsuit would not be needed as the

City's agents who visited the Property thereafter acknowledged the municipality's liability for the large,

deteriorated tree, which prior notice had been given.

30. The foregoing reason provides a reasonable basis for Plaintiffs' failure to serve a notice of claim

within ninety (90) days of the City's tree falling on the Properfy.

31. Even should the Court determine that Plaintifls excu$e for failing to timely file a note of claim was

unreasonable, the Fourth Department has held that "that failure is not fatal where . . . actual notice was had

and there is no compelling showing of prejudice to frespondent]" ffatter of Hess v W. S

Dist., 7l A.D.3d 1568, 1568-1569 (4th Dept., 2010); see Matter of Hall v Madison-Oneida Countv Bd. of

Coop. Educ. Servs.. 66 A.D.3d 1434,1435 (4th Dept., 2009); see Clarlv supra).

32. Moreover, actual notice is not required "whers the municipality affirmatively created the dangerous

condition or defect " (Lugo v County of Essex, 260 A.D.2d 7It,712 (3d Dept.o 1999); Gagnon v Citv of

Saratoga Springs, 14 A.D.3d 845,847 (3d Dept., 2005)).

33. As aforementioned in the previous section, there is ample evidence of the City having actual notice

herein of Plaintiffs' complaints regarding the tree's condition and of it falling on the Property.

34. Additionally, the City created the dangerous condition by ignoring the prior notice Plaintiff gave of

the treeos condition, making it likely to fall (Exhibit "B").

Point IV: Defendants have not suffered Substantial Prejudice

35. The City also has not suffered any prejudice as a result of this minimal delay in filing the notice of

claim, having actual knowledge of the incident, and have already investigated same.



}IYSCEF DOC. NO. 3 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

36. General Municipal Law Section 50-e explicitly states that courts deciding motions to permit late

seryice of a notice of claim should consider whether the defendant would be substantially prejudiced in

maintaining a defense on the merits (GML $50-e(5)).

37. The existence, or nonexistence, of substantial prejudices has been terrned one of the "two critical

factors'o for courts to consider in deciding such motions (Lucas v. City of New Yorh 91 A.D.2d 637 (2d

D.pt., 1982)(the other factor is actual knowledge of essential facts)).

38. Plaintiff promptly notified the City of its tree falling on the Property. Thereafter, the City's agents

visited the Property, observed the damages and removed the tree. Additionally, Plaintiff had previously

notified the City of the dangerous condition posed by the large tree in a deteriorated condition, and the

potential for it to fall on the Property (Exhibit "B"), As such, the City has abundant'oactual knowledge" of

the essential facts and investigated Plaintiffs' claim. Therefore, and cannot detail how that they are

prejudiced in any manner.

39. When actual notice of the essential facts has been established, as it has been done here based upon

their own records, defendants cannot sustain or refute any prejudice they may claim to suffer (Clark.

supra).

40. Therefore, the City does not suffer any prejudice from the Court granting Plaintiff leave to serve a

late notice of claim.

41. In addition, the burden to show prejudice would shift to the City in this instant matter. The standard

for the shifting burden of showing substantial prejudice in these instances was recently established by the



}IYSCEF DOC. NO. 3 RSCEIVED NYSCEF: 03/2212024

Court of Appeals in the seminal case of Newcomb v Middle Country Cent. Sch. Dist., 28 N.Y.3d 455

QAIq.

42. In Newcomb, the Court of Appeals held that: "[w]e hold that the burden initially rests on the

petitioner to show that the late notice will not substantially prejudice the public corporation. Such a

showing need not be extensive, but the petitioner must present some evidence or plausible argument that

supports a finding of no substantial prejudice. ... Once this initial showing has been made, the public

corporation must respond with a particularized evidentiary showing that the corporation will be

substantially prejudiced if the late notice is allowed." (Newcogb, supra).

43. Thus, Plaintiff must present 'osome evidence or plausible argument" of a lack of substantial

prejudice. Herein, Plaintiff has established that the City had both prior knowledge of the condition of the

tree and notice of Plaintiffs damages after it had fallen.

44. Pursuant to Newcomb, the burden of proofing "substantial prejudice" should then shilt to the City,

who must somehowprove by "a particularized evidentiary" showing the inapposite.

45. Therefore, it is the City's burden to produce a "particularized evidentiary showing" that it does

suffer from "substantial prejudice" on Plaintiffs' claim. Due to all the foregoing paragraphs detailing the

City's actual knowledge, both before the tree fell and after, Plaintiff contends that the City would not be

able to produce substantiating documents to prove "substantial prejudice", thereby further illustrating that

Plaintiff should be granted leave to submit a late notice of claim.



}lvscEF Doc. No. 3 REcErvgD NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that the Court grant Plaintiff leave to serve the late notice

of claim attached hereto as Exhibit "C", and any other relief which the Court deems just and reasonable.

Dated: March 18,2A24
Tonawanda, New York

2&s
Tonawanda, New York 141 50
Telephone: (7 16) 8324A06



ltYscEF DOC. NO. 3 RECEIVED NYscEF. 03 /22/2024

CERTIFICATE OF COMPI,IANT
PT]RSUANT TO 22 NYCRR 202.8-B

The foregoing Affirmation of Kevin Stocker was prepared on a computer.

The total nurnber of words in the Affirmation, inclusive of point headings and footnotes, and
exclusive of the caption, the table of contents, table citations, signature block or certificate of compliance, is
2J47, which complies with the word count limit.

Dated: March 18,2A24
Tonawanda, NY 14150

2645 Sheridan Drive
Tonawanda, NY 14150
kstockeresq@yahoo. com
(7r6)832-3006



$yscEa Doc. No. 4 RECEIVED NYSCEFT 03/22/2024

EXHIBIT'.AOO



lrYscEF DOC. NO. 4 RECETVED NYSCEFT 03/22/2024

STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT: COLiNTY OF NIAGARA

GLENN P. FERRY
307 Washburn Street
Lockport, t{Y 14094

Plaintiff, SUMMONS

Index No.:vs.

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
One Lock's Plaza
Lockport, NIY 14094

Defendant.

To the above-named Defendant(s)

YOU ARE IIEREBY SUMMONED to answer the Complaint in this action and

to serve a copy of your Answer upon PlaintilPs attomey at the address stated below

within twenty (20) days after the personal seruice of this Summons, exclusive of the day

of service, (or within thirty (30) days after service is complete if this Summons is not

personally delivered to you within the State of New York); and in case of your failure to

appeaf, or answer, judgment will be taken against you by default for the relief demanded

in the Complaint.

Plaintiff designates Niagara County as the place of trial. The basis of vsnue is

Plaintiffs residence and/or place of loss.

Dated: Tonawanda, New York
March 18,2024

\**.:t*-

Attornqtfor Plaintiff
2645 Sheridan Drive
Tonawanda, New York 14150
Telephone: (7 I 6) 832-3006
Fax: (7t6)832-3660



}lvscEP Doc. No. 4 RECEIVED NYSCEF! A3/22/2024

STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT : COLINTY Or NIAGARA

GLENN P. FERRY

Plaintiff, COMPLAINT

Index No.:

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK

Defendant.

Plaintiff, GLENN P. FERRY, by way of his attorney, Kevin T. Stocker, Esq.,

alleges as follows:

1. GLENN P. FERRY (hereinafter'?laintiff), is a resident of Niagara County who

currently resides at307 Washbum Sffeet, Lockport, NY 14094.

2. CITY OF LOCKPORT (hereinafter *City") is the municipal entity for the City of
Lockport of Tonawanda in the State of New York, with its operations based out of its city

hall located at One Lock's Plaza, Lockport, NY 14094.

3. Plaintiff is the sole owner of the real property at issue,307 Washburn Sffeet,

Lockport, Ny 14094 (hereinafter "Properfy"), which has been his primary residence.

4. On December 23,2022, at approximately 1:00 p.m., due to City's negligence, a

tree owned and maintained by City fell on Plaintiffs' property, causing extensive damage.

The City owned, maintained, and was responsible for the tree located in the area between

the sidewalk and Washbum Street, directly in front of the Property.

5, Plaintiffpreviously notified City that said tree was unstable and hanging over the

Property such that it would cause substantial damage to said Property if it fell.

6. In addition, Plaintiff informed the City that the tree's condition was deteriorating

as it was showing signs that it was partially dead from limbs without annual leaves.

vs.



'IYSCEF 
DOC. NO. 4 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

7. Despite Plaintiffs warnings, Cify never took any action to rectify the dangerous

condition, allowing the tree to fall and damage the Property. Said damage included

structural damage to roof, siding, and other parts of the home. Defendants' negligence

has created a dangerous condition to reside in said home.

8. As a result of the City's negligence, carelessness, and/or recklessness in

inspecting and maintaining the thee, Plaintiffs Property suffered damages which are

estimated to be in excess of $60,000.

9. For these reasons, Plaintiff commences the instant civil action to recover damages

frorn Def€ndants for the damage to the Properly, as well as consequential and punitive

damages.

FIRST CAUSN OF ACTION

- Negligence -

10. Plaintiffrepeats and reiterates each and every allegation contained in paragraphs

"1" through "9" as if same were stated herein.

11. The City owned, controlled, and/or maintained the tree located in the area

between the sidewalk and Washbum Street, directly in front of the Property

12. The City owed a duty to Plaintiff as a propofty owner resident, to exercise

reasonable andprudent care in inspecting and/or maintain the City's property, including

the tree herein, in a reasonably safe condition, free from known and/or knowable defects,

andlor to otherwise take all reasonable and neoessary precautions to prevent damage to

the property of other, such as Plaintiff.

13. The City breached the aforesaid duties owed to Plaintiff, which caused the tree

complained of herein to fall onDecember23,2022 and cause damages to Plaintiffs



)rYscEr Doc. No. 4 RECEMD NYscEF:. 03/22/2024

Property. The City was under a duty to act to remedy the dangerous condition and

address the condition of the tree ina timely fashion after Plaintiffproperly notified the

Cify that it was in a dangerous condition.

14. As a result of the breach, Plaintiff has suffered damages from having to repair the

Property as a result thereof. The City is the proximate cause of said damages through its

negligence, carelessness, and/or recklessness acts or omissions.

15. The City was negligent, careless, and/or reckless by failing to properly inspect,

service, maintain, repair, and/or remove the tree. In addition, the City permitted a

dangerous condition, ofwhich it has actual noticeo to exist, and failed to take adequate

steps to prevent the damages under the circumstances.

16. Therefore, Plaintiff pleads a cause of action for negligence due to the City's

breach of their duties owed to him and the resulting damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests for an award of damages which

would include repairing the Propertyn loss of equity, and any other damages which the

court would deem just and reasonable.

Dated: Tonawanda, New York
March 18,2024

\-*---jt-*"-

Attorneyfor Plaiiliff
2645 Sheridan Drive
Tonawanda, New York 14150
Telephone: (716) 832-3006
Fax: (716) 832-3660



tYscEF DOC. NO. 5 RECEIVED NYSCBF: 03/22/2024

EXHIBIT 668''



fYscEr Doc. No. 5,

lin.[-ic 
u n li: Lllil'*' NYScEF

I! " j : t.'lr'

li:1,,,$EF,l'8ltt;i' ;i:.i1
I i.- ..1.,, II ctiY Ctir""s ltflcg ', t i
I Li;'.vif'rl ;;"' , 

.",.1

./. 6,6 "F 
Zr,fu;{

03/22/2024

L,7

.oo/ /ioo t {/. '.

{"f o{ ,.r 7 ,1c; c, s e

? a7 &t/n t //u-,, /.= t 7-/e ca*/) {,L,. $
e dl

tl:o {^.e' , oh c;.6, Vrx,Ve*{7, k!"-'*" {'{*

*rA *^// o,/ n ?o24;- l'-/ oF 'n7 
jo"s< ny'

z o 7 d<* i/ u-- u /-** / ^o,l z tt en"'''f /"^n 
'/n*u 

I

gAr* br// +y,4ous< ^-J )')'i'/ 6A4( $lerrt /{ae

fr'r,/.e f-rr',4, ,f,'*o.. Pt^/t gKA-&FQ /' i'z '$xr'*'#'';":r:lon7 ilt,r, a;D,/s, f/u fi"fA {-ee ,',#.
fi,:4 { zoz at/'-rA'-" u/n"/ 4^? ' '{;r/ o,'"'- //"
tle #.',{ 'f *L /'-uil-t o's l^' }^"/ tti

*"1€ {u-nc,ee t1.'-,*J7, i*^o* ;,-...y'J7 zo F*ot

&,,/ [^-* t/* {,-/ S t/" /,-"ll4.fn lle
Eutoy' t/;s /"*"/ a.,e.re {o F^)l u*{t-'"''" .fY::/,
A,-,.^y. L1/o ;t'// o.' //e' Xt f i' *,7 li' /nf' y'/^f

{.1u Ee *uet ,A -// l* {n''-'*'J*n t**"u/
e/rt

i

5 ea*z

/./"&
L
I
I

?
et/*+

/{

t
o, {4e

d-eeT1*9
&y,.ol
t*utK

,/ r€€ /5
C cn.;y'on

IY'/ils

I
,t

v\-4./

ii

I /*^- 3a7
u/,,r 6 br n n



llvscaF Doc. No. 5 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

E)(HIBTT "C"



$vscEF Doc. No. 6

VIA CERTIX'IED MAIL

Joe Lombardi, III, Mayor
City of Lockport Mayor's Offrce
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Lew Onmcn or
Knvlu T. SrocKER, Esq. rc

2645 SheridanDrive
Tonawanda" New Yor* l4l 50

Telqrhone: Ql6)832:3006 /Fa* (7lO 832-3660
Email : k*ockeresq@yshoo.c$m

NOTICE OF CI,AIM

RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

March 1,2024

DavidE. Blackley, Esq.
City of Lockport Corporate Counsel
One Locks ?l^n
LockportNY 14094

Re: Notice of Claim for Glenn P. tr'erry
Pmperfy: 307 Weshburn Streef Loclport
DIOILz l2l8l2D22 at epproximetely 1{X} p.m.

Dearldr. Joerg and Mr. BlacHey:

The following Notice of Claim is being zubmitted on behalf of my clien! Glenn P. Ferry,
who is the sole owner of the real estate knovm as 307 Washbum Street Lockpor! NY 14094. Said notice
pertains the pnope*y damage and loss of market value suffered to his properfy at 307 Washburn Street,
L"kp"tq NY from a tree ovmed by the City of hckport. Mr. Ferry hadpreviously notified the City that
the fee was uostable and/ot haoging over his house such that it would car$es substantial damage to his
house if it fell. Mr. Ferry has only been made partially whole by his insurance company, and has been
advised that his houses sale value is extremely low now due to the damage. The Notice of Claim is set
forth as follows:

1. Neme end Address of Clfliment: Glenn P. Ferry f'Clairnanf), u,ho resides at 307 Washbum
Street, Lochort NY 14094.

2. Nature of Cleims: Negligence and Property Demages to the real estate at301 Washbum Sfieeq
Lockport, NY due negligence, careless, recHessnes$n acb and/or omissions in the failure to address a
dangerous condition posed by a large fiee, of deteriorated condition, hangi"g over said proper(y. More
particularly, among 6fts +hings, in failing to property inspect or maintain fte threen and failing to
adequately respond to claimant's notice of the condition of the tree, prior to the date in
question.



itYscEF Doc. No. 6 RECEIVSD NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

3. fime. Place & Manner: Approximately Decembet 23,2022 at l:00 p.m., a large, deteriorated
tree, owned and maintained by the City of Lockporf, fell during a windstorm/snowstorm onto 307
Washburn Streeto Lockport, NY, and caused substantial damage to the house.

4. Items of Damase or Iniuries Claimed: Damages in excess NYS Supreme Court jurisdictional
limits.

Respectfully

Attorney for Claimant



fYscEr Doc. No. 6

STAT]: OF NEW YORK
COTNTY OF EzuE

RECEIVED NYSCEF! 03/22/2024

VIiRI}'ICATION

)
) ss:

GLENN P. FERI{Y, being duly sworn, deposes and says: that deponent is the Claimant in the
within action; that deponent has read the foregoing Noticc of Claim and knorvs the contents thereof; that the
same are true to deponent's own knorvledge, except as to the those matters therein stated to be alleged on
infonnation and beliel and that as to those matlers deponents believe them to be true.

..--4.,
-/.)'.' 'rl .1 '

/ ;'u.tr,*
GI-IiNN P. I;l,iRRY

Sworn to before mc this
day of March,2A24.

t:
--J

.,.\
,tij

Notary Public

. KFVIN B. CAMPBELL
Notary Public, State ol Now york

Reg. No, 0?CA63053js
Qualtfied in Erie Countu

Commlssion Fxpires June S, lq _J[



$yscEF' Doc. No. 7 RECEIVED NYscEF. A3/22/2024
uc5-840

(rev. 01/01/2o24)REQUEST FOR JUDTC|AL TNTERVENTTON

Supreme COURT, COUNTY OF Niagara

lndex No: Date lndex lssued: For Coqrt llar Onlyl

fnter the Clo not mor€ a sheet IAS Entry Date

Glenn P Ferry

ludge Assigned

City of Lockport, New York
RJI Fil€d Date

ilATgAE OF ACTIOI{ O& PROCEEDIIIG: Check onlv one box and sp
COtrlllERClAL MATRIMOHIAL

n
n
Dr
tr

Business Entity (includes corporations, partnerships. LLCS, LLPS, etc.)

Contract

lnsurance (where insurance company is a party, except arbitration)

UCC (includes sales and negotiable instruments)

Other Commercial ( speclfy) |

NOTE! For Commercial Division assignment requests pursuant to 22 NYCRR 202,70(d),
camplete and attach the COlr'tMERCtAL D|VIS|ON Rtt ADDENDUM (UCA-84OC).

I contested

NOTET lf there are children under the age of 78, complete and attach the
MATAI NTONiAL nil Addendum (UCS-84OML

For Uncontested Matrimonia! actlons, use fhe Uncontesled Divorce RJI (UD.73).

nEAl PROpER?Y specity how many orosertles t}le apolicgtlon lnrludes:

n Condemnation

I toortgage Foreclosure (specify): n Residential f] Commercial

Property Address

NO'E: For Mortgage Foreclosure actions involving a one to foutfamily, owner-
occupied residential property or owner-occupied condominium, complete and
axach the FoBEcLosuRE N, ADoENDUM IUCS-a4OF),

il Partition

NOTET Complete and attach tne PA|TnON Nl ADDENDUM (UCS-a4OP).

n Tax Certiorari (speciryl: Section; Block: Lot:

I Tax Foreclosure

I other Rerl Property (specify):

TORTS

n Asbestos

f| Environmental (specify):

I Medicat, Dental or Podiatrlc Malpractice

fl Motor Vehicle

I Products Liability (specify):

8 Otner Negllgence (specify): Failure lnspect/Maintaln

n Other Professional Malprcctice (specify):

D otherTort (speclil):
OTTIER IIATTERS

SPECIAL PROCEEDIUGS fl Certificate of lncorporation/Dissolution [see llOTE in COMMERCIAL section]

I Emergency Medical Treatment

n HabeasCorpus

E Local CourtAppeal

D Mechanic's Lien

il Name Change/Sex Designation Change

! eistol Permit Revocation Hearing

! Sale or Finance of Religious/Not for.Profit Property

il Olhar (specify)

n Child-Parent Security Act fspectt): I nssisted Reproduction I Surrogacy Agreement

n CPLR Article 75 . Arbitratlon lse€,vorE ln coMMERclA! section]

fl CpLR ertlcte 78 . Proceeding against a Body or Officer

! Election Law

I Extreme Risk Protection Order

fl unL l*tcle 9.60 - Kendra's Law

fl MHL Article 10. Sex oFfender Confinement (specify): I lnitial ! Review

n unt a*icte 81 (cuardianship)

f| Otner Mental Hygiene (specify)l

I Otner Special Proceeding (specify)

Has a summons and complalnt or summons with notice been filed?

Has a summong and complaint or summons with notice been served?

ls this action/proceedlng being filed post.judgment?

YEs llo
trtr
DAna

lf yes, date filed:

lf yes, date served:

lf yes, judgment dater

03t22t20?4

.
n
n
n
a
tr
n
n
u
tr
n
n
n
U

lnfant's Compromise

Extreme Risk Protectlon Order Applicatlon

Note of lssue/Certificate of Readlness

Notlce of Medical Dental or Podiatric Malpracti€e Date lssueJoined:

Notice of Motion Relief Requested:

Notice of Petition Relief Requestedl

Order to show Cause Relief Requested:

Other Ex Parte Application Rellef Requested:

Partltion Settlement Conference

Poor Person Application

Request for Preliminary Conference

Residential Mortgage Foreclosure Settlement Conference

Writ of Habeas Corpus

Leave to File Return Date;

Return Date:

Return Date:

Other (speclfy)



catef, none,

Cass Tlth lndex/Case Numbsr Court Judg. {lf asslgnad} Relationrhlp to lnstont casa

Un'
Rep

Parties
Ligt parties io same crder as listed in the
caption rnd indicate roles {e,9., plaintiff,
defendant 3d party plalntfff, etc.)

Attorneyg and Unrepresentsd Utigants
For €presented parties, provide attomey's nam€, firm name, address, phone
and ernail, for unrepre{e*ted parti6, prsvide partyb address, phone Bnd
email,

l53ue Joined
For each defendant.
indicate if bsue h€s
b€€n joined.

lngurance Carriers
For aach defundant,
lndicate insurance
canler, if applicable,

u Name: Ferry, Glenn P.

Role(s): Plaintiff/Petitioner

KEVIN STOCKER, KEVIN T STOCKER ESQ, 2645 SHERIDAN
DR, TONAWANDA, NY 14L50, 716-832-3006,
kstockeresq @ya hoo.com

trYES trNO

tr Name: City of Lockport, New York

Role(s): Defendant/Respondent

David Blackley, City of Lockport Corporate Counsel, One
Locks Plaza, Lockport, NY 14094 NYES trNO

Name:

Role(s)
NYES NNO

n Name:

Role(s):
trYES trNO

u Name:

Role(s):
trYES NNO

n Name:

Role(s):
trYES -NO

u Name:

Role{s):
tr YES t] NO

Name:

Role(s): trYES ilNO

Name:

Role{s):
DYES NNO

n Name:

Role(s):
trYES NNO

)IYSCEF DoC. NO. 7 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/22/2024

I AFFIRM UNDER THE PEITIALTY OF PERJURY THAT, UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, THERE ARE NO OTHER RELATED ACTIONS OR
PROCEEDINGS, EXCEPT AS NOTED ABOVE, NOR HAS A REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL INTERVENTION BEEI{ PREVIOUSLY FILED IN THIS

ACTION OR PROCEEDING,

Dated: 03/2A2024 KEVIN TODD STOCKER

2388593

Signature

KEVIN TODD STOCKER
Attorney Registration Number

This form was generated by NYSCEF

Print Name



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF ERIE

GLENN P FERRY

Plaintiff/Petitioner,

- against -

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK

a

lndex No. E18292212024

a

DefendanVRespondent.

NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING
(Mandatory Case)

(Uniform Rule $ 202.5-bb)

You have received this Notice because:

1) The Plaintiff/Petitioner, whose name is listed above, has filed this case using the
New York State Courts E-filing system ("NYSCEF"), and

2) You are a DefendanURespondent (a party) in this case.

lf vou are represented bv an attornev:
Give this Notice to your attorney. (Attqnevs: see "lnformation for Attorneys" pg. 2).

lf vou are not represented by an attornev:
You will be served with all documents in paper and you must serye and file your
documents in paper, unless you choose to participate in e-filing.

lf you choose to participate in e-filing, you must have access to a computer and
a scanner or other device to convert documents into electronic format, a
connection to the internet, and an e-mail address to receive service of
daarrmanlasv{igat-tJItf I fit.

The benefits of participating in e-filing include:

! serving and filing your documents electronically

! free access to view and print your e-filed documents

! limiting your number of trips to the courthouse

! paying any court fees on-line (credit card needed)

To register for e-filing or for more information about how e-filing works:

! visit https :lli apps.-cpg l:ts"sFte. ny. u s/n yggeflU n Represe nted Hofne o r
lcontact the Clerk's Office or Help Center at the court where the case was filed. Court

contact information can be found at www.nycourts.g-ov



To find legal information to help you represent yourself visit wwvr.nyeaurthelp.gov

lnformation for Attorneys
(E-filing is Mandatory for Attorneys)

An attorney representing a party who is served with this notice must either:

1) immediately record his or her representation within the e-filed matter on the
NYSCEF site www,nycqrurts.-qovlefile ; or

2) file the Notice of Opt-Out form with the clerk of the court where this action is
pending and serve on all parties. Exemptions from mandatory e-filing are limited to
attorneys who certify in good faith that they lack the computer hardware and/or
scanner and/or internet connection or that they lack (along with all employees subject
to their direction) the knowledge to operate such equipment. [Section 202.s-bb(e)]

For additional information about electronic filing and to create a NYSCEF account, visit
the NYSCEF website at www.nycourts.govlef!-l_e or contact the NYSCEF Resource Center
(phone : 646-386-3033 ; e-ma il : nyscpf@nycourts.gov).

22.2024Dated

Kevin T, Stocker, Esq.
Name

Law Office of Kevin T. Stocker. Esq.. P.C
Firm Name

2645 Sheridan Drive
Address

Tonawanda. NY. 141 50

(716)832
Phone

kstockeresq @va hoo, com
E-Mail

To: CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK, One Lock's Plaza, Lockport, NY 14094

lndex #: 818292212024



Customer: Calabro
--

rl ta/ 1F lo ff ilt

4L

h iktr ID

CITY CLERK Lif:iCE

0. 0daab
-'rnj

51

46

Lt-,
>rLu

Insured:

Type of Loss:

Point of Impact:

Calabrc

5+
Owner:

Calabro, Joel

475 E. Union Street

Lockpo( NY 14094

(716) 940-9932 Cell

2017 HOND Civic Hatcht

VIN: SHHFKTHsoHI

License: KUH477L

State: NY

TRANSMISSION

Automatic Transm

POWER

Power Steering

Power Brakes

Power Windows

Power Locks

Power Mirrors

Heated Mirrors

DECOR

Dual Mirors

Tinted Glass

Console/Storage

CONVENIENCE

Air Conditioning

v

v

47r erj f Uni.'n

o

€*tt

$ 1439"?) I 'nrithrut

^J 
| (.totg

+.r r-J

b
t

s

0

Get live updates at www.carwise.com/e/4KB7Bx

3/2612024 9:48:52 AM 030779 Page 1



No+e ; ?rior nohficnficn alzsizo+ tltslzZ - 33 Bttiler
NfiTHIVED

f{AR 2 s ?0?4
X

CiiY CLTi?K CFF,CT
e

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF

ln the Matter of the Claim

- against-

D Village tJ Town ErClty X County of

Lc> cJ< +

NOTICE OF CLAIM

X

TO: I Village n Town E-City n County of rf
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the claimant herein hereby makes claim and demand against

you as follows:

1. The name and post-office address of the claimant and of his/her attorney is:

Claimant Claimant's Attornev

Ie

2. The nature of the claim

+

3. The time when, the place where and the manner in which the claim arose: The incident
occurred on F"-,b eg ,2oefiat or about Ai\d tr a.m. A. p.m.,

3\B 4 +o

+z>

4. The items of damage or injuries claimed are:

F r 5
That said claim and demand is hereby presented for adjustment and payment. you are
hereby notifled that unless it is adjusted and paid within the time provided by law from the
date of presentation to you, the claimant intends to commence an action on this claim.

4 q.aa



Dated: /n 23,202(t

STATE OF NEW YORK

New York

)

)ss
)

Le

Print e

, am the Claimant in the above-entitled action. I

contents thereof. The contents are true to my

couNry oF N)rqgara

t
have read foregoing complaint and know the
own knowledge except as to matters therein stated to be alleged upon information and belief, and
as to those matters, I believe them to be true.

Sworn to before me on this

day of

Notary ublic

Eric D. DeLac
Notary fubllc, Etato dNcwryork .

Qua[n6d in Erle @J1*, ^ l -MyCommlss.orr$vcs 4{ I 4 }{



Benedict's Contracting Inc
4028 Beebe Road
Newfane, NY 1410S

716-308-6887

Estim ate

Cindy Cole
3l Butler St
Lockport, NY 14094

Description

Date

3t5t2024

Estimate #

10960

Rate

Pr{ect

Totalaty
Remove service wire from meter channel to point of
attachment on home
Replace service wire from point of attachment to meter
channel
Meter channel riser connection is no longer able to be
used. We will replace with new at that time
Install new weather head and straps
Gutter damaged and to be replaced with new searnless
gutter, roughly 28 feet long
Remove 3 pieces of siding on East Side of home to
replace damaged on front of home, then install new
single 8" white vinyl wood grain siding
Repair damaged soffit and birds mouth on overhang.
Including bending new coil stock, white smooth. Due to
the age, it will not match.
Roof inspection to be done to ensure there is no further
damage while work is being performed
Labor and materials when paying by credit card
Labor and materials when paying by cash or check
$4,850.

RECEIVf;D

ilAR 2 6 ?0U

CITY CLERI( r-::f:iiE

5,044.00 5,044.00

We look forward to working with you!
Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.0%)

Total

Page 1



Benedict's Contracting Inc
4028 Beebe Road
Newfane, NY 14108

716-308-6887

Estim ate

Cindy Cole
31 Butler St
Lockport, NY 14094

Description

Date

3t5t2024

ary

Estimate #

10960

Rate

Project

Total

This estimate is valid for 14 days and is subject to
change thereafter.

By signing, customer agrees to above work being
performed price of all jobs and payment schedule of
half down and the rest due upon completion.
All deposits are non-refiurdable.

Date:

We look forward to working with you!
Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.0%)

Total

$5,044.00

$0.00

Page2

$5,044.00



Nole . ?rrcr ncll f t cnlr cn elzgizc + t iiAlZS - 33 gctflef

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
RECEIVED

mAR 2S ?024
X

ln the Matter of the Claim of CITY CLERI{ irFieE

- against- NOTICE OF GLAIM

f, Village fJ Town /City I County of

COUNTY OF
l<_

X

1

TO: I Viltage tr Town ,tCity n County of /--lzp"*-j, Ny
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the claimant herein hereby makes claim and demand against

you as follows:

The name and post-office address of the claimant and of his/her attorney is:

Claimant Claimant's Attornev

2. The nature of the claim

frz< .

3. The time when, the place where and the manner in which the claim arose. The incident
occurred on 2QA-!, at or about t2 . a.m. )Z p.m.,

4. The items of damage or injuries claimed are

[?-, v f<-

That said claim and demand is hereby presented for adjustment and payment. You are
hereby notified that unless it is adjusted and paid within the tirne provided by law from the
date of presentation to you, the claimant intends to commence an action on this claim.



Dated: .:1 ,2A t/
'/" c T< , New York

Signature

AA
Print Name

STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF o<-\<-orfr.g

l, T.k/ , am the Claimant in the above-entitled action. I

have read the foregoing complaint and know the contents thereof. The contents are true to my
own knowledge except as to matters therein stated to be alleged upon information and belief, and
as to those matters, I believe them to be true.

Signature

Sworn to before me on this 10
day of \o , c-[".- , 20 3{.

Notary c

)

) ss.

)

**,r rffilY!ffiEwYort

", 
.'$l.',Uf,xoltlglrff t#itil & {



Benedict's Contracting Inc
4028 Beebe Road
Newfane, NY 14108

716-308-6887

Estim ate

Todd Tinham
33 Butler St
Lockport, NY 14094

Description

Date

31512024

Estimate #

10961

Rate

Project

Totalaty
Remove and replace roughly 25 feet of seamless gutter
with one outside comer
Replace damaged facia trim metal. If wood under metal
is damaged and needs replacement, additional costs
will occur
Replace damaged drip edge on roof
Shingles are damaged in t}re corner as well and need
replacement. The new shingles will not be an exact
match due to age

If sheeting is damaged, additional costs will occur
Repair corner of siding and down spouts
Replace cap metal on front porch railing as there is
damage to them
Labor and materials when paying by credit card
Labor and materials when paying by cash or check
$3,685

This estimate is valid for 14 days and is subject to
change thereafter.

RECEIVED

ilAR 2S 20?{

crry

3,832.00

..\: f r_|\ ' '- - l
q-'--;t r.; -. 

r ', tT-

3,832.00

We look forward to working with you!
Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.0%)

Total

Page I



Benedict's Contracting Inc
4028 Beebe Road
Newfane, NY 14108

7t6-308-6887

Estimate

Todd Tinham
33 Butler St
Lockport, NY 14094

Description

Date

3t5t2024

Qty

Estimate #

10961

Rate

Project

Total

By signing, customer agrees to above work being
performed, price of all jobs and payment schedule of
half down and the rest due upon completion.
All deposits are non-refrrndable.

Date:

We look forward to working with you!
Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.0%)

Total

$3,832.00

$0.00

Page2

$3,832.00



r{

City of Lockport Employee Anniversary
Repoft

April
Date

0410312008

0411412008

04lL8lz0L8
04lLsl20L9
0410s12022

0412s12022

0412412023

Years
1002 McNamara,

1162 Schubring, Kristin M

1050 Haenle, Mark J II
1135 Stroud, Michael P

1229 Aldrich, Raymond M

1478 Licata, Couftney L

1480 Salerno, John N

1519 Stoddard, Emily A

tta"gW
Finance Department
Public Works
Police Department
Public Works

Police Department
Waste Water Department
City Clerk's Office

2L

16

15

6

5

2

2

1

Total Employees I

Run by Mary Pat Holz on0210912024 13:30:15 PM Page 1 of 1



5
ilEWYONK
SIATIOf
opPof,Tt xtTY-

I

j Department of
I 
Transportation

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

MARIE THERE$E DOMINGUE:I
Commlssioner

FRANK P. ClRltLO, SnA'fA
Reglonal Dlrector

January 16,2024

Mayor John Lombardi lll
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

RE: SECTION 4(F) GONGURRENCE REQUEST
NY ROUTE 78 (TRANS|T RD) HtcHWAy REHAB|L|TAT|ON
TOWNS OF AMHERST, LOCKPORT, PENDLETON, CITY OF LOCKPORT
ERIE AND NIAGARA COUNTY
PtN 5209.68

Dear Mayor Lombardi:

The New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) is in the preliminary
design phases of the above-referenced, federally funded transportation project to
rehabilitate NY Route 78 between Millersport Highway and Summit Street. The project
proposes improvements to the roadway, pedestrian facilities and deficient drainage along
the route.

The project proposes the reconstruction of an existing sidewalk and a new ADA
compliant curb ramp along the eastern side of NY Route 78 (Transit Road) direcfly in
front of Childrens Memorial Park. This reconstruction will require the permanent
acquisition (FEE) of approximately 1997 square feet of Right-of-way (RoW) from
Childrens Memorial Park (see enclosure). The acquisition will not interfere with park
activities and access to the park will remain open throughout the duration of
construction activities. The acquisition of public parkland for use in transportation
projects is regulated by Section 4(f) of the US Department of Transportation Act
of 1966 (Act). Furthermore, the 2005 revision of the Act established procedures for
states to acquire minor amounts of ROW through Eminent Domain Procedure Law from
public parklands as a de minimis use.

NYSDOT will be requesting that the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)
consider this action be considered a de minimis use. As regulated under Section 4(f),
and as part of the de minimis determination, NYSDOT must obtain a letter from the
Official with Jurisdiction and solicit public comment on the 4(f) action before obtaining
de minimis concurrence from FHWA.

As the rightful owner of the property, the City of Lockport is considered the Section
4(f) Officialwith Jurisdiction. After the City has reviewed this action and ailowedthe
public an opportunity for comment**, NYSDOT respectfully requests an ,,Official
with Jurisdiction" letter stating whether the City agrees or disagrees with the de

50 Wolf Road, Albany, Ny IZZZZ I wwvv.dot.nv.qov



Mayor John Lombardi lll
PtN 5209.68
January 16,2024
Page2 of 2

minimis determination. lf the City agrees with the action (FEE acquisition) and the de
minimis determination, NYSDOT asks that the City provide a letter to NYSDOT with the
following text included:

"The City of Lockport has no objections to the de minimis determination of the
proposed action (acquisition of approximately 1997 square feet of ROIIV) from Childrens
Memorial Park and that this action will not adversely impact the activities, features, and
attributes that qualify this property (Childrens Memorial Park) for protection under the
Department of Transportation Act of 1966, Section 4(f)."

This letter is required for NYSDOT to move forward with consultation with FHWA and
to progress the project. lf you have any questions regarding Section 4(f) requirements
or need additional information, please contact me by phone at (716) 855-7035, or via
email at Jennifer. Reusch@dot. nv.gov.

Sincerely,

x
fsr M.ejis.sa J .B.s n"d-er
Regional Cultural Resource Coordinator

JLR/il,U8/MPJ/
Enclosure

cc: Matthew M. Seymour, P.E., Area Engineer, FHWA, NY Division (w/encl)
Scott C McKay, P.E., Asst. Regional Design Engineer, NYSDOT R-5 (w/o encl)
Michael P. Jurkowski, RegionalEnvironment Contact, NYSDOT R-5 (w/o encl)
Christopher P. Caraccilo, Cultural Resource Specialist, NYSDOT R-4 (w/o encl)

** A municipality may satisfy this requirement by discussing the proposed
acquisition and de minimus determination at a Board Meeting open to the public, or
similar.



c erk@

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Steven Pump <spump@lockportny.gov>
Monday, February 26,2024 9:35 pM
'City Clerk'
FW: [EXTERNAL] Attn: NYS Department of Transportation property
Acquisition
5209.68_doc_env_ltr_4(f) Park_De Minimis request to town.pdf;
520968_loc_env_map_Park FEE Map (a).pdf; 520968
_loc_env_map_Park FEE Map (b).pdf

Hello Sarah,

Please see the attached documents that the NYS Department of Transportation sent over for the proposed property
acquisition on the east side of Transit Road between Lincoln Avenue and Lincoln Drive. The New york State Department
of Transportation (NYSDOT) is in the preliminary design stages of a highway rehabilitation project along Ny Route 7g
(Transit Road) in the City of Lockport and Towns of Amherst and Pendleton. ln order to complete the full scope of work,
a permanent acquisition (FEE) at Childrens Memorial Park (between Lincoln Avenue and Lincoln Drive) will be required.
The permanent acquisition {FEE) would include approximately 1,997 square feet to include the existing sidewalk and
curb ramp, which will be reconstructed to comply with current standards set forth by the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA). The acquisition of public parkland for use in transportation projects is regulated by Section 4(f) of the US
Department of Transportation Act of 1966 and requires approval from the Section 4(f) Official with Jurisdiction.

Therefore, the NYSDOT requests a letter whether the City of Lockport agrees or disagrees with the perrnanent
acquisition.

ln the letter that they provided, they stated that the public shall have an opportunity to comment. With that being said,
would you be able to call for the public hearing at the March 13th council meeting, followed up with the actual public
hearing on March 28th?

Thank you.

Steven P, Pump
Director of Engineering
1 Locks Plaza
City of Lockport, NY 14094
Office: 716 439 67ffi
Cell: 716 998 0996
Email: soump@lockportny.qov

From : Reusch, Jen nifer L (DOT) [ma ilto :Jen nifer. Re usch @dot.ny.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 9,20242:4O pM

To: spum p@lockportny.gov
Cc: D'Alfonso, Mario (DOT) <Mario.DAlfonso@dot.ny.gov>; Shastri, Nirali (DOT) <Nirali.Shastri@dot.ny.gov>; Jurkowski,
M ichael (DOT) <M ichael.Jurkowski @dot. ny.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attn: NYS Department of Transportation Property Acquisition

1

Good Afternoon Steven,



I am following up on a message I left with the Engineering Department and the Highways & Parks Department regarding

a NYSDOT highway rehabilitation project along Transit Road in the City of Lockport. The email below and attachments
were originally sent to the City of Lockport through the info email address listed on the City's website. I don't know if
your Office or Highways & Parks received the original request. Would you please take a look at the request below and

attachments, or forward to the appropriate department office?

The New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) is in the preliminary design stages of a highway
rehabilitation project along NY Route 78 (Transit Road) in the City of Lockport and Towns of Amherst and Pendleton. ln

order to complete the full scope of work, a permanent acquisition (FEE) at Childrens Memorial Park will be required. The

FEE would include approximately 1,997 square feet to include the existing sidewalk and curb ramp, which will be

reconstructed to comply with current standards set forth by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). The acquisition of
public parkland for use in transportation projects is regulated by Section 4(f)of the US Department of Transportation Act

of 1966 and requires approval from the Section a{fl Official with Jurisdiction. The NYSDOT therefore respectfully

requests a letter whether the City of Lockport agrees or disagrees with the permanent acquisition.

Please see that attached lettcr and cnclosures for additional information.

Feel free to reach out with any further questions or comments.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Reusch
Environmental Specialist 1

New York State Depadment of Transportation
100 Seneca Sheet, Buffalo, NY 14203
(716) 855-7035 phone

Jennifer. Reusch@dot.nv. gov

2



+

P

*=

E

Etr

5

3

E

6

E

3-t4

=a9z

d3
J. Departmenl of

Transportatlon

DMWJNG NO.

SIIEET NO. 9

AIL DtrttstoNslN fi utlEss 0txt8w5t tfrtD

TAK€ LINE MEET)N6 TRI IOl

uNcN 0R i rMlstr AD

st cotNil

culvtilsPt! t09,6868UtI NwSptJ
o$CRFIoN 0l llTEnAnof, <'

MIUOI Atfttatu{.THTofOATI

ALIEIIO EY:

HB-=__FB
+

- HB

++
- 

APPRoX lgg'-0"

NOTE: ACQUIRING THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF SIDEWALK IN FRoNT oF cHILDREN.s MEMORTAL PARK ISPENDING SHPO'S EVALUATION. Ir RCQUISMON AREA EXCrrOd riNriHOTO, FEE WILL BESHORTENED T0 ONLY INCLUDE R rRdruouuR AREA AT THE ir Conirn oF Ny 78 AND LrNcoLN DRTO REPLACE SIDEWALK RAMP AND INSTALL I.IEW PrO POIE. 
-- -- ' '

NY RoUTE 78 (TRANSIT RD)

4

APPROX 1 O'-0"
APPROX 1 B'-0"

- FEE FEE 

-cHTLDREN's MEMoRIAL pARK I PROPOSID NIW PTD POLI
APPROX 25'.0"

TRN 101 
RtpLACt cuRB RAM'

CITY AF LOCKPORT
(nreurcn owNER)
BK. 649, P, 493

TAX lD: 123,09--1- 4
l9lto'5?0.

-

l,, 10,

m
I

OO{
o

e*
+

-e-U
\+

PTD POLI RIMOVAL



l"

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF A
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION AND THE EXECUTION

OF RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, the New York State Community Development Block Grant Program
provides funding to communities under the Microenterprise Program to undertake activities that
focus on community development needs such as creating or expanding job opportunities, and

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport (the "City") desires to partner with The Greater
Lockport Development Corporation ("GLDC") as a subrecipient to apply to the New York State
Office of Community Renewal ("OCR") for $300,000 for eligible Microenterprise activities
which will provide grants to eligible businesses (including startup and existing) for working
capital, equipment, etc., and

WHEREAS, the City has held a public hearing to obtain citizens' views regarding the
CDBG program as administered by OCR and regarding the proposed microenterprise program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to
submit a grant application in the amount of $300,000, such amount to be used to provide
business grants and fund the costs of grant administration and program activities, and be it
further

RESOLVED, that the Mayor is hereby designated as the Environmental Certifying
Officer for the purposes of complying with the applicable federal environmental review
requirements for the OCR grant, and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the OCR grant agreement
and all related documents associated with the OCR grant, including agreements with GLDC
relating to the use and administration of the grant funds, subject to review and approval by the
City Attorney.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEAR]NG
COMM U N ITY DEVELOPM ENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION

PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the City of Lockport Common Councilwill hold a public
hearing on March 20,2024 at 6:30 p.m. at City Hall, One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York to
obtain the views of citizens, public agencies, and other interested parties on the housing and
community development needs of the County and eligible Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) activities and to provide the public with an opportunity to comment on the City's
proposalto submit a Community Development Block Grant application to the New York State
Office of Community Renewal for funding to implement a microenterprise assistance program. A
summary of the CDBG program will be presented at the public hearing as well as detail
regarding the proposed microenterprise program. The hearing facility is handicapped
accessible. The City encourages public comment and participation in the identification of needs
and in the preparation of the grant application. Written comments are invited and can be
submitted by emailing to hpeck@lockportdevelopment.org using the subject line "Public
Hearing". Written comments must be submitted no later than 4:00 p.m. on March 20,2024.



7
Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

cityclerk@ loc kportny.gov
Friday, April 5, 2024 9:04 AM
Emily Stoddard
FW: IEXTERNAL] May 11 Lockport Rotary Hike & Bike Event

From: David Kinyon <davidkinyonlkpt@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, April5, 20247:42 AM
To: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] May 11 Lockport Rotary Hike & Bike Event

Sarah,
The Rotary Club is requesting that on the morning of Saturday, May 11 from 10 am - 12 Noon traffic be
blocked off on Market Street, from the intersection with Chestnut Street to the intersection with Exchange
Street, and that hazard cones be placed along the south side only of Cold Springs Road Bridge. Please place
three large garbage cans at the Rotary Pavilion at the intersection of Market & Adam Streets and arrange to
have the restrooms atthat site open to the public, from 10 am - 2 pm.
Thank you,
Dave

On Thu, Apr 4,2024 at I1:11 AM <ciwclerkr,dlockpo wrote:

David,

Good marning! I hope that this email finds you well. I wanted to confirm, da you need
any area's to be blocked aff or any additianal items provided? (garbage cans efcJ -
just let me know!

Thank you,
Sarah

From: David Kinyon <davidkinvonlkpt@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3,202411:10 AM
To: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] May 11 Lockport Rotary Hike & Bike Event

1

Sarah,



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

04032024
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTTFTCATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT GONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer riqhts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Hylant Group lnc
811 Madison Ave
Toledo OH 43604

Crystal Gleason

419-259-2710 419-255-7557

INSURERISI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC f

1NSTJRER A : Westchester Surplus Lines lnsurance Company 10172
lnsured

All Active US Rotary Clubs & Districts
Rotary Club of Lockport NY
Attn: Risk Management Depl.
1 560 Sherman Avenue
Evanston, lL 60201-3698

INSURER B:

INSURER C

INSURER D

INSURER E:

INSURER F :

COVERAGES

CERTIFIGATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: BER:

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSUMNCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSUMNCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
t0 TYPE OF INSURANCE

AODL
POLICY NIIMRFR LIMITS

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAII\,4S-I\4ADE X OCCUR

X Liquor Liability lncluded

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

X
'o''"" [l !f"o; fl .o"

Y G7357A917002 711t2023 7tIt2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2.000,000
UAMAGb I()RhNIEU
PRFMISFS 1F, accrrrrcnec\ $ 500,000

$.,
$ 2,000.000

lvlED EXP (Anv one Derson)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 4,000,000

$

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

X

Y G7357A917002 7/1/2023 711t2024 COIV]BINED SINGLE LII\4IT $ 2,000,000

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $

PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAII\,IS-MADE

Not applicable EACH OCCURRENCE $

AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $ $

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANYPROPRI ETOR/PARTN ERYEXECUTIVE

l

Y/N

IlHra
l

OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED?
(Mandatory ln NH)
lf yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Not applicable
PEKqTATI ITtr

UIH-
FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L, DISEASE. EA EIVIPLOYEE $

E.L- DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $

DESCRIPTIONOFOPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORDl0l,AdditionalRemarksSchedule,maybeattachedifmorespaceisrequired)
The Certificate Holder is included as an additional insured where required by vwitten contract or permit subiect to the terms and conditions of the general
liability policy, but only to the extent bodily injury or property damage is cause in whole or in part by the acta or omissions of the insured.

City of Lockport New York, NYS Canal Corporation,
the New York Power Authority and the People of
the State of New York, their agents and their
representatives

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ftt*,nh4 
tr/" ?.*-i*-saor"r

ACORD 25 (2016/03)



1

ROIARY CI,UB OF I,OCKPORT

Box I 199
lockport, l{Y 14095

Morch 19,2024

Moyor John lombordi ll & Members of the Common Council
lockporl Municipol Building
One locks Plqza
lockport, NY 14094

Deor Moyor lombordi ond (ommon (ouncil Members:

With the supporl ol the City of lockport, the lockport Rolcry Club is pleosed with the progress of the
Rotory Psvilion on lhe Erie Conol, os well os the other improvemenls lhot hove been on the Morkel
Streel Troil. To dote, lhe inveslments by Rotory hove resuhed in lhe installolion of ottroclive benches
qnd wosle receptocles olong the 3hmile section belween Morkel Street ond the Erie Conol,lrom Scolzo
Pork to lhe inlerseclion with Vine Street.

To celebrote lhese improvemenls, the lockport Rotory Club would like to invite members ol neorby
Rotory Clubs in [rie ond Niogora Counlies lor o Hike I Bike Evenl on Solurdoy, Moy I I from I I om -
2 pn. The proposed Hike & Bike Event would begin ot Cornerstone lce Areno; hikers would proceed by
fool olong lhe exisling wolkwoy olong lhe lUlorket Street lroil to lhe Rotcry Povilion ot Morket ond
Adom Streets, while cyclisls would conlinue olong o 2 mile loop eost on Morkel Slreel lo Cold Springs
Rood, relurning on the (onolwoy lroil on lhe north side of the conol to the Exchqnge Street Lift Bridge,
ending ol lhe Pqvilion, where refreshments will be served.

Ihe lockport Rotory Club requesls permission lo conducl the Hike & Bike [venl, which is expected to
ottroct approximolely 50 ottendees. Ihonk you for your considerotion of our request.

Sincerely,

Dovid Kinyon
lUlember, lockport Rolory Club
7t6-638-il r9



q

ffiecialUse Permit E Revocable Permit

Name: James E. Spry III Phone: 716-53l-6764

Address: 54 Beattie Avenue, Lockport, New York 14094

Email: spry1A@msn.com

Property Address: 54 Beattie Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094

Existing Zoning: R-l

Description of proposed action: Request for a special use pennit to harbor 4 hens
on the property.

Please do not write below this line (office use only)

Buildins Insnection

Planning Board App. Received:

Planning Board Meeting Date:

Corporation Counsel

Approval:

Citv Clerk

Call for Fublic Hearing:

Public Hearing:

Co Council

Sponsor of Resolution:

312612024

41U2024



,o

Thunderuohres Baseball, lLG
tllagera Gounty Gommnlty GollGge A$leflcs

3111 Saunders Setdement Rd.

$anborn, t{Y14fit2

Dear Sirs/City of Lockport;

Thunderwolves Baseball, LLC {youth baseball program supported by the athletic staff at Niagara County Community
College) will be hosting the 2024 Youth Baseball Tournaments in Niagara County again this summer. We would like to
request the use of the 90' baseball field at Outwater Park for the following (Friday-Sunday) dates to assist us in support
ofthese events.

Friday, May 24 - Sunday, May 26

Friday May 31- Sunday, June 2

Friday June 7 - Sunday, June 9

Friday, June 14 - Sunday, June 16

Friday, June 21 - Sunday, June 23

Friday, June 28 - Sunday, June 30

Friday, July L2 - Sunday, July 14

Friday, July 19 - Sunday, luly 2L

Friday, July 26 - Sunday, July 28

We are continually driven to maintain and bring youth sporting events in support of the region.

lf you require any additional information please feelfree to contact:

Jeff Ziemecki - Phone (716)908-2351 Email: jeffziemecki@gmail.com

Thank you for support and consideration again this year;

$*ekZinmnrki,
Thunderwolves Baseba ll, LLC

President of Baseball Operations



ADDITIONAL GAMES AT OUTWATER PARK NIAGARA THUNDERWOLVES 2024

MAY 24 615

MAY 25 gAM 1130 2PM

MAY 26 gAM 1 130 2PM

JUNE 1 gAM 1130 2PM 430 PM

JUNE 2 gAM 1 130 2PM

JUNE B gAM 1 130 2PM

JUNE 9 gAM 1 130 2PM

JUNE 15 gAM 1 130 2PM

JUNE 16 gAM 1 130 2PM

Cay fte tryfr:eH

C onht+a: cTe n= 2'e rztcclr'- f/n -4't'uo/n"-,,

7/6 - /Or' fr36/

QArrL ?c*>&oru -/ry/ urnyircs
7/6-rzo-o777



IO

THUNDERWOLVES BASEBALL AT OUTWATER PARK 2024

SARAH LANZO, CLAYTON DIMMICKAND SCOTTCERCONE

06/22 I 1130 2PM

06/23 91130 2Pt4

06/29 9 1 130 2PM 430 PM

6/30 I 1130 zPM

a7n9 615 PM

07/20 9 1 130 2PM 430PM

07 t21 9 1 130 zPM

07t26 4 615PM

07/27 9 1130 2 43A

07/28 I 1130 2PM

Qn/h-cf.' ft,-nf..,*. /r<s - f-cgp ?/^< rm €c kr 7to - 7og- 43a t
/uck Tart Uralor'fxs = O4r. pAr,&uv- 7/6 -7fo-dFry



-...,,q1ACOFID'
lbr*--

5 Arq\N LA^l z-o 
THUNBAS-'I

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

10111t2023
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIESBELOW THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder ls an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
tf SUBROGA TION ts WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy certain may requ rre an endorsement. A statement onthis certificate does not confer to the certificate holder n lieu of such

PRODUCER

Lawley, LLC
361 Delaware Avenue
Buffalo, NY'14202

636-5834 849-8291
tnsurance.com

INSURED

Thunderwolves Baseball LLG
669 Sara Gt
Lewiston, NY 14092

INSIJRER B:

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

rsTHIS CERTO THATTIFY POLICTHE ES INSURANCEOF BELOWLISTED BEENHAVE TOISSUED INSUTHE RED NAMED FORABOVE ETH POLICY PERIODTED.INDICA NGNOTWTHSTANDI ANY TERM ORREQU REMENT CONDITION ANYOF ORCONTRACT OTH ER WTHDOCUMENT TORESPECT TH tsWHICH
CA MATECERTIFI BE SSUED MAYOR PERTAI THE NSURANCEN, AFFORDED THEBY DESCRIBEDPOLtCIES tsHEREIN TOSUBJECT THALL E TERMS,ANDEXCLUSIONS DITIcoN OFONS SUCH POLICIES, SHOWNLIMITS MAY HAVE REDUCEDBEEN PAIDBY CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXP
LIMITS

x 1,000,000COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABIUTY

X

POLICY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

LIMITAPPLIES PER:

!F"o; l-1.o"

7048 11t1t2023 111'1t2024

x x

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
O\ANED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONI Y

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OIAJNED
AUTOS ONLY

11t1t2023 11t',U2024

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

DED RETENTION $

t]
tf

N/A

(ACORD l0t,Additional Remarks Schedule, may be afiached it more sDace is requiredt
coverage shown above and marked with an X. Terms s6t forth ;s ;videnced the attachedby endorsement(s)

City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

O 1988-201S ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ACORD 25 (2016t031



AGENCY CUSTOMER tD: THUNBAS-o'

LOC#: I

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE

JMUSCATO

--ACORD'
\-'/ Page 1 of 1

AGENCY License # 10095'14

Lawley, LLC
FOUCY NUMBER

SEE PAGE 1

NAMED INSURED
Thunderwolves Baseball LLC
669 Sara Ct
Lewiston, NY 14092

CARRIER NAIC CODE

EE PAGE I EEPl EFFEcnvE DArE: SEE PAGE I
REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORMNUMBEft; AGORD2s FORMTITLE: lnsuranceCertificate of

When required by executed written contract the following endorsements apply:

General Liability:
cG r078N (01-14) SPEC|ALTY SOLUTTONS - GENERAL L|ABIL|TY pAK

Automobile:
cG 1078N (01-14) spEctALTy soLUTroNS - GEHERAL LtAtslLtry pAK

@ 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved
The AGORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ACORD 101(2008/01)



il

Strzut-.tc LAgr WruERy
AT VARALLO VINEYARDS

To whom it may concern,

Spring Lake Winery would like permission to erect a banner at least 17' from the ground
across Bast Avenue at Davison Road to promote our Father's Day Car Show on June r6th
zaz4. The banner is to be Displayed from June r, zoz4thru June t6th zoz4 or based on a
schedule approved by the City Clerk. Spring Lake Winery has attached a certificate of
insurance naming the City of Lockport as additional insured.

tS*""-*l
Sineerely,

Tamre Varallo

Winery Owner

n6 qlg-sz,j
ZytRachester Road
Lockport, New York uog4

info@springlakewinera. c om
www. sringlakewinery. c om



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

TION

O 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

DATE (MMiDDI/YYY}

03t28t2024
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
GERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT GONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: lf the certilicate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

KATHLEEN MCCOLLUM INSURANCE AGENCY
AGENCY INC.
10225 MAIN ST, SUITE 1

CLARENCE, NY 14031

716-

NAIC *
rrusunenr,FARM FAMILY CASUALTY lNS. CO. 120

rrusuneo SPRING LAKE WINERy LLC
VARALLO VINEYARDS LLC
7373 ROCHESTER ROAD
LOCKPORT, NY I 4094-1 627

INSURER B

INSURER C

INSURER D:

INSURER E :

INSURER F:

POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE

INSR
ITF TYPE OF INSURANCE POLTCY NUMBER

POUCY EFF POLICY EtrP
UMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1.000,000
opEirlatre rca ^^^r,ran^A\
UAUASB IUKCI!ItrU

1 00,000$

MED EXP lAnv one oeBonl 5.000$

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY E 1,000,000
GENEML AGGREGATE s 2.000.000
PRODUCTS. COMPiOP AGG s 2.000.000

A COMMERCI.AL GENERA LIABIUTY

LIQUOR LIABILIry
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT

X
WINERY

fl,o"f l pno-
I I JEcr

CLAIMgMADE OCCUR

X
X

X POLICY

X X 3101X3560

$

$ 1,000.000
BODILY INJURY (Per ptrson) s

BODILY INJURY (Ptr accident) $

$

A
ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NOl+O\A4!ED
AUTOS ONLY

X
X

AUTOMOBILE UABILITY

X

3101 C1 1 86 09rc1i202ll
Ogl01l212t

09101t202t
c9lo1l202a

$

EACH OCCURRENCE $
UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAII\,,IS.MADE AGGREGATE $

DFD RFTFNTION g
$

I srATt [F 0r+
FR

E L EACH ACCIDFNT s 100.000
E.L DISEASE - EA EI\llfuOYEE s 100.000

A
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABIUTY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICERA.4EMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory ih NHI
lfyes, describe under
DESCRIPTIoN oF oPERA'I1oNS below

N'A

3'102w6983

E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 500.000

DESCRIPTIONOFOPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORDl0l,AdditionalRemarksschedule,maybeattachedifmorcspaceisrequired)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS LISTED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NONCE WLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.CITY OF LOCKPORT

ONE LOCKS PL.M-A
LOCKPORT NY 14094

I

AUrH oRrzED RE'R ESr* o"u, 

/.. 
_FEWff 

i A;

ACORD 25 (2016tO3)



l/L

March 28,2024

To:

Sarah Lanzo

Office of the City Cterk

One Locks Plaza

Lockpofi NY 14094

From:

Brian Scholtisek- Representing Niagara phillies Baseball

MUNY MSBL Baseball League - Ralph proulx Commissioner

Please see the attached requested schedule for usage of the Regulation Baseball Field at Outwater park.

Games during the week typically start at 6PM with arrival time of 5PM. We have included one Sunday
date in which we know that the field is available on July 7 for our All Star game which we first
implemented in 2023. We are expanding our All Star format this year to 2 games for all Age Divisions in
our league with arrivaltime of 9AM and ending time of 5pM.

Thank you for you continued consideration of our teague games at your facility.

Sincerely,

B_CSJlq-
Brian C. Scholtisek st6 M5-7239



Wednesday
Thursday
Monday
Monday
Wednesday
Thursday
Wednesday
Thursday
Monday
Monday
Tuesday
Sunday
Monday
Wednesday.
Thursday
Monday
Wednesday
Thursday
Wednesday
Monday

29-May
30-May

3-Jun
10-Jun
12-Jun
13-Jun
19-Jun
20-Jun
24-Jun

1-Jul
2-Jul

8-Jul
1O-Jul
1 1-Jul
1S-Jul
17-Jul
18-Jul
2SJul
29-Jul

7-Jul All star games starting at 9:30 AM Anival time 8:30 AM; g inning games

All games during the week will start at 6PM with arrival time at SPM; 7 inning games



5 Arch l,-C NZo' sadlersports: Mens seniorBaseball League

CERTIFIGATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (M|\ll/

03121
DD/Y{YY)
t2024,rccr*t

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CERTIFICATE NUMBER

CANCELLATION

REVISION NUMBER

Cove€oe i5 onlv edended to U.S events add aclivities
:1i6r'iCdi6'iJ?ea-iNsu-n-gos, rrrri^"i"i for the purchasing group my not be subjectto all the insuGn@ las and cgulations ofthe state ofrexas.

ACORD 25 (2009/09) @ {988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD nareand logo are cgistered mrks of ACORD

lheof certainlhe temsto @nditions policy, maypoliciesandWAIVED.bemust IfSUBROGATION subjectendo6ed.aots INSURED,ADDITIONAL policy(ies)theFrtifi€telfthe holderIMPORTANT: of suchertifi€teto the endo6erent(s).holder in lieuthison doescedifiGte notstatementendorserent-Equirc
CONTACT NAME: Tnsha Bums

FAX (A, c, No): 801255-4017No. Ext): 800S22-7370PHONE

E- MAIL ADDRESS: trisha@sadlereports.@m

PRODUCER CUSTOMER IE*:

PRODUCER

SADLER & COMPANY, INC.
P.O. BOX 5866
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29250-5866

NAIC *AFFORDING COVERAGE
12831INSURERA: stale Nalional lnsuEn@

INSURER B:

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURED

Men's Senior Baseball League
dba Men's Adult Baseball League

MUNYAA- Buffalo MSBL
RJ Proulx
2150 W. Alameda Road , Unit 1091

Phoenix, AZ 85085

INDICATED,
MAY BE ISSUED ORMAY

SHOW\ILtMllsPOUCIES.

POUCY EXP
DD'YYYY)

uMltsPOLICY EFF
(MWDO'

ADDL
INSR

SUSR
wvD

POUCYINSR
LTR

TYPE OF INSURANCE

EACH OCCURRENCE

$1,000,000DAMGETO RENTED PREMISES
(Ea.o@ren@)

$5,000PREMISES MEDICAL PAYMENTS

s1,000,000PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

53,000,000GENERAL AGGREGATE

$1,000.000PROOUCTg COMP/ OP AGG

$'t,500,000
@nditions)

LEGAL LIABILITY TO
PARTICIPANTS

12:0{AM ET
u101t2025

12:01AM ET
04lMl2a24

XA
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

ncLArMs MADE goccuR

POLTCY tlPRoJECr nLOC

LIMIT APPLIES PER:

LIABIUTY

cOMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea

BODILY INJURY (Per Per$n)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per a@ident)

A
ANY AUTO

ALL OVVI.,IEDAUTOS

SCHEOULED AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS

NON-OWIEDAUTOS

NOT PROVIOED W]ILE IN HAWAII

LIABILITY

EACH OCCURRENCE
DoccuR

ncLATMs-MADE

RETENTION

UMBRELLA UAB

LIAB

STATUTORY LIMITS

E-1. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EOiJPLOYEE

DISEASE. POLICY LIMIT

N/A

COfiIIPENSATION AND
EIIIPLOYERS'UABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER /
EXECUTIVEOFFICER/ Y/ N
MEMBEREXCLUDED? A
(M.ndrtory in NH)
lf ves, d€wib€ under
DEscRtPTtoN oF oPERATIoNS below

DEDUCTIBLEB EXCESS MEDIGAL

EXPIRATIONTHEBEFOREPOLTCTESDESCRIBED BECANCELLEDOFANY ABOVETHE
PROMSIONS.WTH THE POLICYIN ACCORDANCEwlLLNOIICE DELIVEREDAETHEREOF,DATE

.Jf'la
TIVE

RELATIONSHIP:
Property Owner/ Lessor

The City of LoekPort
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094



Sadler Sports: Mens Senior Baseball League

ENDORSEMENT NO. OOOO

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSUREDS OWNERS AND/ OR LESSORS OF PREMISES, SPONSORS OR CO'PROMOTERS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

cG GL CW 0t28 (12 zo',l

Page 1 of 1

1. The policy is amended to include as an additional lnsured a.ny 2..Vutth respectlo any additional insured,included underthis policy'

;il;;t6drirition otne tvpes ino@teo oy a.n 'x" in any b6xes this insurance does riot apply to any negligence of such additional

inown betoi, but only with respect to liability arising out of your insured.

operations: 
[X] Sponsors

1 . ffi Owners and/ or lessors of the premises leased, rented, or
ioined to you, subjeci to the following additional exclusions: [X] Co- Promoters

1. Thiginsurance applies only to an "occurrence" which
taiiJprice wrritii|ul1;; iil;nr in the pr"ri"oi-' [X] Any individual person(s) or organization(s) listed below:

' gifdftf,fu_*tit{i,eff$t#,*,** 
. 

m$:irs53#,.3ri,?,ysb,,TrtrF3*rF 
Acr NG

3. This insurance does not apply to liability of the owners
and/ or lessors for "bodily injury" or "propertyda,T,lS-?_ 

-^ This endorsement shalt not increase the applicable Limits of
arising out of any design defecl.or structural maintenan* i""r."il'Ji"*n in the declarations.
of the premises or loss caused by a premises defect.

ATTACHED TO AI{D FORIIIIING A PART OF POLICY NUMBER
ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
({20r A.M. STANDARD TIME}

NAMEDINSURED AGENTNO.

ovE-o00002G00 0312112024 MUNYAA- Buffalo MSBL



t"[

AUTHORIZATION FOR REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE GRANT AGREEMENT
CITY OF LOCKPORT

SANTTARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATTON (EPG#130135)

WHEREAS, City of Lockport (hereinafter the "City") desires to accept the New York State
Environmental Facilities Corporation (NYS EFC) Engineering Planning Grant (EPG) #130135; and

WHEREAS, the City proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation under NYS EFC
EPG #130135; and

WHEREAS, the City intends to work with Hunt Engineering, Architects, Land Surveyors &
Landscape Architect D.P.C., Contact Tim Steed, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY 14845; and

WHEREAS, the primary purpose of this grant will be to evaluate the City's Collection System
lnflow and lnfiltration (l&l) issues and excess flow experienced at the Wastewater Treatment Plan
0 /VlffP)during intense storm events and seasonalthaw.

NOW, THEREFORE, BASED ON SUCH REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION, BE IT RESOLVED
by the City of Lockport Common Council that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an EPG
Agreement with the NYS EFC and any and all other contracts, documents, and/or instruments necessary
to facilitate the EPG project referenced herein and to fulfill the City of Lockport's obligations thereunder.

do hereby certify that the resolution was passed at a meeting of the City of
Lockport Common Council held on , and is incorporated in the original minutes
of said meeting, and that said resolution has not been altered, amended or revoked and is in full force
and effect.

Signature

Official Seal of Municipality

I,



16

AUTHORIZATION AND APPROPRIATION OF LOCAL MATGH
CITY OF LOCKPORT

SAN|TARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATTON (Epc#130135)

WHEREAS, City of Lockport (hereinafter the "City") proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer
System Evaluation under New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation Engineering Planning
Grant (NYS EPG) #130135; and

WHEREAS, the NYS EPG requires a local match equal to 20 percent of the requested grant
amount in cash and/or in-kind services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BASED ON SUCH REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION, BE IT RESOLVED
by the City's Common Council that the City hereby authorizes and appropriates a minimum 20% local
match as required by the NYS EPG Program for the City's Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation in the
amount of $10,000 and based upon the total EPG Grant award of $50,000.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the sou
required match, shall be provided by the City's

rce of the local match and amount in excess of the
as needed.

|'-,doherebycertifythattheresolutionwaspassedatameetingoftheCityof
Lockport Common Council held on , and is incorporated in the original minutes
of said meeting, and that said resolution has not been altered, amended or revoked and is in full force
and effect.

Signature

Official Seal of Municipality


